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Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial results of REC Limited 

(lithe Company") for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2024 attached 

herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of 

Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("Listing Regulations"). 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us these standalone financial results: 

i. are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and 

Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations in this regard; and 

11. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles laid down in the applicable accounting standards, and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net profit and other 

comprehensive income and other financial information for the quarter and 

year ended 31st March 2024. 



Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (ISAs") 

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act"). Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors' 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial results under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results 

4. These standalone financial results have been prepared on the basis of the 

standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

5. The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 

preparation of these financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit 

and other comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance 

with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act 

read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 and 52 of the 

Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 

financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



6. In preparing the standalone financial results, the Board of Directors are 

responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

do so. 

7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 

reporting process. 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 

financial results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

standalone financial results. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 

the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone 

financial results, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 

the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's 

internal control. 



• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 

Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going 

concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 

. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 

cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial 

results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of,our 

Auditors' Report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone 

financial results, including the disclosures, and whether the financial results 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial results 

that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions 

of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial results m<;l.y be 

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; 

and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone 

financial results. 

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 

our audit. 

11. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably 

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 



Other Matter 

12. We did not audit the standalone financial statements of the Company for the 

quarter and year ended 31st March 2023. These standalone financial statements 

have been jointly audited by S.K. Mittal & Co. Chartered Accountants & O.P. 

Bagla & Co. LLP Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 

expressed an unmodified opinion on the standalone financial results of the 

Company for the year ended 31st March 2023. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

13. The standalone Financial Results include the results for the quarter ended 31st 

March 2024 being the balancing figure between the audited figures in respect of 

the full financial year ended 31st March 2024 and the published unaudited year to 

date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which was subject 

to limited review for the quarter ended 31st December 2023 and 30th September 

2023 by us and for the quarter ended 30th June 2023 was subject to joint limited 

review by S.K. Mittal & Co. Chartered Accountants & O.P. Bagla & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 26th July 2023 expressed an 

unmodified conclusion on the unaudited standalone financial results of the 

company. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: 241674!iJDI<DrUA7170 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th April 2024 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration:000235N/N500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 24007010DI<DODN6002 



RECLimited 
Registered Office· Core-4, SCOPE Comple", 7, Lodhl Road, New Delhi ·110003, CIN: L4OlDlDL1969G0I0OS095 

Statement of Audited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31-03-2024 

S.No. Particulars Quarter Ended Year Ended 

31·03·2024 31·12·2023 31·03-2023 31·03·2024 31·03-2023 

(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited) 

1 Income 
A Interest income 
(i) Interest income on loan assets 12,16B.4B 11,812.00 9,903.61 45,65B.74 3B,359.91 

(ii) Other interest income 215.10 132.04 90.94 751.37 476.33 

Sub·total (A) • Interest Income 12,383.58 11,944.04 9,994.55 46,410.11 38,836.24 

B Other OperaUng Income 
(i) Di vidend income 1.47 - 15.00 25.68 39.34 

(ii) Fees and commission income 92.37 53.13 134.49 236.03 287.17 

(iii ) Net gain! (loss) on fair value changes 135.72 (15.52) (30.77) 474.4B 45.31 

Sub'lotol (B) • Other Operating Income 229.56 37.61 118.72 736.19 371.82 

C Total Revenue from Operations (A+B) 12,613.14 11,981.65 10,113.27 47,146.30 39,208.06 

D Other Income 30.17 18.40 10.69 67.85 44.67 

TotoJ income (C+D) 12,643.31 12,000.05 10,123.96 47,214.15 39,252.73 

2 Expenses 

A Finance costs 7,896.05 7,653.34 6,497.34 29,949.27 23,737.66 

B Net translation! transaction exchange lossl (gain) 59.95 (23.91) (30.21) 166.57 1,114.04 

C Fees and commission expense B.BB 5.61 4.94 24.26 16.29 

D Impairment on financial instruments (711.87) 55.85 (319.65) (1,35B.39) 114.91 

E Employee bene fils expenses 59.57 63.36 25.19 213.84 IBl.63 

F Depreciation and amortization 5.98 5.89 6.25 23.72 24.09 

G Corporate social responsibility expenses 117.97 87.03 87.76 249.86 202.65 

H Other expenses 59.01 38.63 41.12 164.38 122.69 

Total expenses (A to H) 7,495.54 7,883.80 6,312.74 29,433.51 25,513.% 

3 Profit before tax (1·2) 5,147.77 4,114.25 3,811.22 17,780.64 13,738.77 

4 Tax expense 

A Current tax 

• Current year 888.15 873.33 716.54 3,293.00 2,668.58 

• Earlier years 2.09 - - 2.09 (147.29) 

B Deferred tax 241.23 (28.39) 93.77 466.34 162.84 

Toln! tax expen.e (A+B) 1,131.47 844.94 810.31 3,76L43 2,684.13 

5 Net profit for the period (3·4) 4,016.30 3,269.31 3,000.91 14,019.21 11,054.64 

6 Other comprehensive IncomellLoss) 
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Re·measurement gains/(losses} on defined benefit plans (5.77) 3.73 (3.63) (0.99) (5.99) 

- Tax impact on above 1.45 (0.94) 0.92 0.25 1.51 

(bl Changes in Pair Value of Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value 
5265 9.11 (13.711) 96.34 (511.16) 

Uuoug h Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCl) 

• Tax impact on above 1.96 (6.40) - (4.86) (0.32) 

Sub-total (i) 50.29 5.50 (16.49) 90.74 (62.96) 

~ill Items that will be reclassified to profit orloss 

(a) Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in cash flow 
(2.525.37) (745.69) 62.97 (3,269.97) 542.33 

hedges 

- Tax impact on above 635.59 261.73 (15.85) 822.99 (136.49) 

(b) Cost of hedging reserve 4,017.30 (363.33) 819.52 4,544.19 (1,755.82) 

- Tax impact on above (1,011.07) 121.48 (206.26) (1,143.6B) 441.90 

Sub· total (ii) 1,116.45 (725.81) 660.38 953.53 (908.08) 

Other comprehensive IncomellLoss) for the period (i+ii) 1,166.74 (720.31) 643.89 1,044.27 (971.04) 

7 Total comprehensive income for the period (5+6) 5,183.04 2,549.00 3,644.80 15,063.48 10,083.60 

8 Paid up equity share capital (Face Value no per share) 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 

9 Other equity (as per audited balance sheet as at 31st March) 66,149.93 55,046.45 

10 Basic & Diluted earnings per equity ohare of t 10 each (in f)· 

A For continuing opera lions (in f) 15.13 12.42 lL27 53.11 41.85 

B For discontinued operations . . . 

C For continuinK and discontinued operations 15.13 12.42 11.27 53.11 41.85 

5ft Irr.a»J.PJfU,!I'''S notes to II,&: stnndnlone jinnncud results, 
- Earning Per Share (fPS) is not flntlllnJisedfor the qurrrtcrs and year ended. 



Statemen.t o.t Assets and Lia.billties 
(t in Crores) 

S.No. Particulars Standalone I 
As at As at 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

(Audited) (Audited) 

ASSETS 
(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 46.26 39.00 

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 2,452.44 1,Y4l!.34 

(c) Trade receivables -
(d) Derivative financial instruments 12,482.02 8,981.61 

(e) Loans 4,99,192.05 4,22,083.91 

(f) Investments 5,320.31 3,137.98 

(g) Other financial assets 24,424.52 24,400.28 

To tal - Financial Assets (1) 5,43,917.60 4,60,591.12 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(a) Current tax assets (net) 294.42 295.78 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 2,485.46 3,276.99 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 630.21 638.91 

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 23.59 2.72 

(e) Other Intangible Assets 0.52 1.62 

(f) Other non-financial assets 88.54 69.65 

(g) Investments accounted for using equity method - -
Total- Non-Financial Assets (2) 3,522.74 4,285.67 

(3) Assets classified as held for sale 0.05 0.34 

Total ASSETS (1+2+3) 5,47,440.39 4,64,877.13 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
(1) Financial liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 759.70 976.95 

(b) Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of MSMEs - -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs - -

(c) Debt securities 2,66,109.92 2,36,948.99 

(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 1,72,092.05 1,37,114.13 

(e) Subordinated liabilities 7,412.21 6,773.30 

(f) Other financial liabilities 31,840.66 25,174.58 

Total- Financial Liabilities (1) 4,78,214.54 4,06,987.95 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 66.51 -
(b) Provisions 136.57 110.94 

(c) Other non-financial liabilities 239.62 98.57 

Total- Non-Financial Liabilities (2) 442.70 209.51 

(3) Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale - -

(4) EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 2,633.22 2,633.22 

(bl Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 558.40 558.40 

(cl Other equity 65,591.53 54,488.05 

Total- Equity (4) 68,783.15 57,679.67 

Total- LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (1+2+3+4) 5.47.440.39 4,64,877.13 



Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2024 
({ In (Jores) 

S.No. Particulars Standalone 

Year ended 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
(Audited) (Audited) 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 
Net Profit before tax 17,780.64 13,738.77 
Adjustments for: 

1 Loss/ (Gain) on derecognltion of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 5.56 6.64 
2 Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) (1.32) (4.08) 

3 Depreciation & Amortization 23.72 24.09 
4 Impairment allowance on Assets Oassified as Held for Sale · · 
5 Impairment losses on Financial Instruments (1,358.39) 114.91 

6 Loss/ (Gain) on Fair Value Changes (net) (471.88) (43.76) 
7 Effecti ve Interest Rate in respect of Loan Assets and Borrowings (34.51) (15.58) 
8 Interest on Commercial Paper 135.64 · 
9 Unrealised Foreign !,xcbange Translation Loss/ (Gain) (993.07) 963.93 

10 Liabilities no longer required written back · · 
11 Interest on Investments (42.65) (39.53) 

Operating profit before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 15,043.74 14,745.39 

Inflow / (Outflow) on account of : 

1 Loan Assets (75,017.32) (50,424.82) 

2 Derivatives (343.67) 790.33 

3 Other Financial and Non· Financial Assets (1,544.16) 193.95 

4 Other Financial and Non· Financial Liabilities & Provisions 7,194.23 (151.53) 

Cash flow from Operations (54,667.18) (34,846.68) 

1 Income Tax Paid (including IDS) (3,218.04) (2,734.77) 

2. Income Tax refund · 99.79 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (57,885.22) (37,481.66) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
1 Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.07 0.02 

2 Sale of assets held for sale 1.61 4.60 

3 Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. CWIP & Capital Advances) (32.81) (17.62) 

4 Investment in Intangible Assets (including intangible assets under development & Capital Advances) · (0.01) 

5 Finance Costs Capitalised (0.53) (0.03) 

6 Sale/ (Investment) in Equity Shares 67.39 10.13 

7 Sale/(Investment) of/in shares of associate companies (Net) · -
8 Redemption/ (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) (912.98) (343.14) 

9 Redemption/ (Investment) in High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) (net) (997.94) (457.82) 

10 Maturity/(lnvestment) of Corporate and Term deposits - -
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (1,875.19) (803.8'7) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

1 Issue/ (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 27,473.52 14,823.67 

2 Issue/ (Redemption) of Commerdal Paper (net) (135.64) -
3 Raising/ (Repayments) of Rupee Term Loans/ WCDL from Banks/ FIs (net) 3,640.02 14,808.94 

4 Raising/ (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net) 30,921.49 11,643.52 

5 Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares - (0.71) 

6 Raising! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) 590.00 -
7 Coupon payment on Perpetual Debt Instruments entirely equity in nature (44.50) (44.50) 

8 Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares (2,857.05) (3,120.37) 

9 Repayment towards Lease Liability (0.02) (0.01) 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 59,587.82 38,110.54 

Net IncreaselDecrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (172.59) (174.99) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year (48.59) 126.40 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year (221.18) (48.59) 



Notes to the Standalone financial results: 

1. The above financial results of the Company were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors at the meeting held on 30th April, 2024. These results have 
been audited by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

2. The financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies ([ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

3. Provisioning on loan assets is based on "ECL (Expected Credit Loss) methodology" under [nd-AS norms, duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and upon the report provided by an 
independent agency appointed by the Company, which also considers ratings by the Ministry of Power, as and when they are updated, for Distribution Companies (DISCOMs). This is further reviewed by 
management overlays in certain accounts wherever necessary considering the different factors. Details are as follows: 

(t mCrorll$ 

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Stage 1 &2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 &2 Stage 3 Total 
1. Loan assets 4,95,560.62 13,810.33 5,09,370.95 4,20,119.71 14,892.08 4,35,01l.79 
2. Impairment loss allowance (net of movementst 2,926.72 9,453.80 12,380.52 3,744.24 10,519.51 14,263.75 

Provisioning CoveraR;e (%) (2IU 0.59% 68.45% 2,43% 0.89% 70.64% 3.28% 

• In addition, ~ 32.02 crores as at 31st March 2024 (~15. 87 crores as at 31st March 2023) is maintained towards impairment allowance on Letter of Comfort. 

4. The Company's operation comprise of only one business segment - lending to power, logistic and infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable segement in terms of Indian Accounting Standard 

(Ind-AS) 108 "Operating Segments". 

5. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30th April, 2024 recommended final dividend of ~ 5/- per equity share (on face value of ~ 10/- each) for the financial year 2023-24, subject to approval of 
Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The total dividend for the financial year is ~ 16/-per equity share (on face value of ~ 10/- each). 

6. The Company has not issued any redeemable preference shares till date. 

7. The addition<ll information as required under Regulation 52(4) of SEB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as Annexure ~A. 

8. Pursuant to Regulation 54 of SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the secured listed non-convertible debt securities issued by the Company and outstanding as at 31st 
March, 2024 are fully secured (1.31 times), sufficient to discharge the principal amount and the interest thereon at all times, by way of mortgage on certain immovable properties and/or charge on the loan 
assets of the Company, in terms of respective offer document! information memorandum and/ or Debenture Trust Deed Further, security cover for secured non-convertible debt securities (listed and 

unlisted) issued by the Company is 1 ~19 times as at 31st March, 2024. The Security Cover in the prescribed format hilS been annexed as Annexure-B. 

9. The Company raises funds in different currencies through a mix of term loans from banksl financial institutions/ Govt. agencies and issuance of non-convertible securities of different tenors through private 
placement. The issue proceeds have been fully utilized and there are no material deviation(s) from the stated objects in the offer document! information memorandum of such non-convertible securities_ The 
statement as prescribed under Regulation 52(7) & 52(7 A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been annexed as Annexure-c. 

Further, there has been no default as on 31st March, 2024 in the repayment of debt securities, borrowings and subordinated liabilities and the Company has met all its debt servicing obligations, whether 
principal or interest, during the period. 

10. There are no cases of loans transferred/ acquired during the quarter ended 31st March, 2024 (previous quarter Nil) under Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 

2021 dated 24th September 2021. 

11. The disclosure in respect of related party transactions for the half year ended 31st March 2024 has been annexed as Annexure-D. 

12. The figures for the quarter ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 have been derived by deducting the year to date unaudited figures for the period ended 31st December 2023 and 31st December 2022 

from the audited figures for the year ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 respectively. 

13. Previous periodl years' figures have been regroupedl reclassified, wherever necessary, in order to make them comparable~ 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th April 2024 

For REC Limited 

(Vivek Kumar Dewangan) 

Chainnan & Managing Dln!c 
DIN - 01377212 



Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

As at! For the guarterl y:ear ended 31st March 2024 

Standalone 

Annexure A 

S.No. Particulars Unit As at! For the quarter As at! For the year 

ended 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2024 

1 Debt Equity Ratiol times 6.37 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~ in Crores Nil 

4 NetWorth2 ~ in Crores 68,783.15 

5 Total debts to total assets3 times 0.80 

6 Operating Margin 4 % 40.57 37.57 

7 Net profit Margins % 31.77 29.69 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRAR6 % 25.82 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio7 % 2.71 

(c) Net Credit Impaired Assets RatioS % 0.86 

As atL For the QuarterL y:ear ended 31st March 2023 

Standalone 

S.No. Particulars Unit As at! For the quarter As at! For the year 

ended 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2023 

1 Debt Equity Rahol times 6.49 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~ in Crores Nil 

4 NetWorth2 ~ in Crores 57,679.67 

5 Total debtS to total assets3 times 0.81 

6 Operating Margin 4 % 37.58 34.93 

7 Net profit MarginS % 29.64 28.16 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRAR6 % 25.78 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio7 % 3.42 

(c) Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio8 % 1.01 

Notes: 

1 DebtlEquity Ratio = Net Debt / Net Worth (Net debt represents principal outstanding less cash and cash equivalents 
2 Net Worth is calculated as defined in section 2(57) of Companies Act, 2013. 

3 Total debts to total assets = Total Debt / Total Assets. 

4 Operating Margin = Net Operating Profit Before Tax / Total Revenue from Operation. 

5 Net Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Total Income. 

6 CRAR = Adjusted Net worth/ Risk weighted assets, calculated as per applicable RBI guidelines. 

7 

8 

9 



Columa . 

P;uticuJar-

CAJumnD 

Description 

olasset for 

which this 

c:ertificJte 

~lOltc 

A .... l§ 

ProPCrty.PIIiNanc: 
l~uipml!J\t IloInd w BIAildiJv: 
Call il.,\ work. inp~!.!res~ 
iRlghtot 
Use AS5ds 

t,~w1ll 

Inf7,ii""~v..&'I~ 
lnlAnslb~ A,-"t.d.~r 

1~·rJ,J'HlLn"" 
!'l\'l'!olrtWilJo 

Loans {book debts: 

Invun,tanLDI 
r rilde Rettiv.lble.'§ 

!Cash"nd C"'5h Eq.i\·",.l<m.t5 

Ibnk b.1.Ianccs ott- Ih.:!n 

C .. sh and Ca$.ll &piV.l~«; 

Others 
ITutul 

Uabilibel 
Seumd ~bl w c:_ilin 

.",Debt SCOlfllies I" which 

thi~ ccrtiJicatevc=:tins 
b. O ther debt shaml{;' pan­

passu 

,:har~ with illl(lvtxleht 

IUME'Cured debt r.curities 

,J. Other Debt 
1I, StJbClldlll.U.;-ddR.oe 
Oih.., tsarnnvmg: 
IBOUlk: 
Others borro", inc 

I'rr..dcp;rfollblc. 
U,lo5eUabilitt..'5 

P(,(",k"n!! 

Othct'l· 
fdiJ 
Covcron 800~ V~ 

t;1J\'l:rooM",~ "Iiolu.c 

Book debts 

~ 
Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 54 of Securitie&' and Exch;!lnge Board of India (Liding Oblig;ation&' an.d Disdosure Requil'1!menll:) Regulations, 2015 all at 31st M:m:h 2024 

C.lamaC C;alwqaD Column E Column F C.I.u"'nC 

Exclusive Ch ... r~ I Esclt1!oive Ch.1~ I Pari-Passu Ch."1..Q.!1'!: Pa.o·PauuOl.-uJ:e P.ar.i·pas5UCNrg(' 

Debt ror whim this I Other Secured I Debt for which this I ASsets ,hllred by p:ui passu I OtN!r as'iCts on \yhich there 
certlliclltc being debt ccrtificalc being ddll holder (includes debt is pari-Passu charge 

issuOO. issucci for which IIili; ccrtificilte is (excluding items oovcred 

lu ... ;d 6:OIh:!rd'd!t '~hh in column F) 

Book V.alue Book Value 

N(l(I/)l»fiJ(.;d 

I~xc:lusjve Security 

C:o\'crR ... rio 

Yes 

v .. 

.... 'es 

No 

Yu! 

N. 

pilripanu ch.1rgt) 

Baolr. Value Book V.llue 

BJ 

" ~7.l7 ,,)milO I 

14.89958 SI.IDux. 1 

11.37896 

43,780.28 

ll.-1!).l4i 

l'ari-PaSJu Security 

CovecRatio 1.31 

Cohtl1l"" 

Assctsnot 

offered.u 

Stturitv 

~I 
0.52 

5,32031 

~II 

4626 

2.'152.44 
l'i.rn.UI 

4,Rl.,.5;&QJ!1 

136.57 
l1!lD6.,j" 
~ 

Column • 

Elimin..1tion {>In\O\D 

inlYJ::ativel 

~ .,moune l'Mtkkra:t 
more than once (due to 

exclusive plus pari passu 

ch.1I1;e) 

ColumA f 1 Column K 

Debt'J 0lIC ~\ed br ~' 
u5II!Is offurcd a!O 

sI!Cwlty(applicilbiconly 

forliabilitysidcl 

UP • ."..,'" 
1 •• 111.:t1 

61.7'7Il97 

VO.3ll~ 

1.",~ 1 

o ,..~ 

(Totll\ 

C IIlIi 

63O.ll 

11..59 

~ 

s:l2ii.1I 
4. 99.19205 

46.26 

2.452.44 
39.775.01 

5,47,44039 

1~1l96 

43,111l1.2H 

lO,'l3O.RI 

'J •• ll.ll 

61,170.97 

1.11l.11UlI 

---
oo.5T 

32,90649 

4.7II.ti5i'.l.t 

Cahlllm l,. C!,ltuMM COhlmnN CohlmnO 

R.e1.1ted to onJy those it ... m~ covered. b.vlhis ct'rtificiltc 

finCrore5 
Colutnl1 P 

M.,rk.ct Value for I c."~'ltt:t~,1t valv.:. M;ukct VlIluc Carrying v;]lue/book: valUC I Tm.J1 
Asselsch.1rg1o.'d frlr~;p;IVc!(hilrge rorP3.riF!lJiSU fur pari pil55ucharge Villuc(L+M+ 

on ExcJl.hive w.lII!~ " 1~fWU-lalt: charge A ~scts assets w~rc m ... rket value N+O) 

b.1sis vnluc is not is rot ascertainable 

asCerlaLn.1ble or or .lpplkablE' 

applicable (For Eg. 

Bank. BaI.u'lI:c, DSRA 

nlOlTk.et villul'!: is not 

applicilblc) 

~J:t111"\S! 10 Column r-

13.54 13.54 

l.urJ7.D I l.a,tI'O.11 

1354 14.897.271 1-I,III1l!"1 

.!..!! 
1.31 



AnnexureC 

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(7) & 52(7 A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended 31st March, 2024 

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds: 

finCrores 

Mode of Fund 
If 8 is Yes, 

Raising 
Type of 

then specify 

Name of (Public Date of Any the purpose of 

the Issuer ISIN issuesl Private instru raising Amount Funds deviation for which the Remarks, 

placement) ment funds Raised utilized (Yes/No) funds were if any 

utilized 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

RECLimited 
Private 16-01-2024 

INE020B08EW9 Placement 
NCD 1,000.00 1,000.00 NO NA 

REC Limited 
Private 16-01-2024 

INE020B08EVI Placement 
NCD 3,000.00 3,000.00 NO NA 

REC Limited 
Private 23-02-2024 

INE020B08EX7 Placement 
NCD 2,875.00 2,875.00 NO NA 

REC Limited 
Private 23-02-2024 

INE020B08EYS Placement 
NCD 2,500.00 2,500.00 NO NA 

Total 9,375.00 9,375.00 
- - -- - - -- - -

B. Statement of deviation! variation in use of Issue proceeds: 

Particulars Remarks 

Name of listed entity RECLIMITED 

Mode of fund raising Pablie issuel Private placement 

Type of instrument Non-convertible Securities 

Date of raising funds Please refer Col. 5 above table 



Particulars Remarks 

Amount raised ~ 9,375.00 crores 

Report filed for quarter ended 31-03-2024 

Is there a deviation/ variation in use of funds raised? No 

Whether any approval is required to vary the objects of the issue stated in the prospectus/ offer 
document? 

If yes, details of the approval so required? 

Date of approval 
N.A 

Explanation for the deviation/ variation 

Comments of the audit committee after review 

Comments of the auditors, if any 

Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation/ variation, in the following table: 

Original Modified Original Modified Funds Amount of deviation! variation for the quaJ:ter Remarks,jf 
object object, if allocation allocation, if utilised according to applicable object any 

any any (f in Crores and in %) 

---- NA -----

Deviation could mean: 

a. Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised. 

b. Deviation in the amount of funds actually utilized as against what was originally disclosed. 
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Delail. of lhc party (1llled enlity/ 

subsi4ary) cnlcrine 

inlo I~ Ir .. nuctian 

N .. me 

IUS:Urube!,l 

R.E:Limih:t1 

~ 
R.E:UmiIN 

RE:UmitN 

R..E:Limitc.J 

RE::Umitcd 

RE: Limited 

RE.:Limitl..-d 

RE::Umik'd 

RE:limired 

as::::Umilcd 

RECLimited 

RfCLimi11!!l.1 

RI-CUmituJ 

RfCLimitcd. 

ROC Limih..>d' 

RE<CLimiioo 

ROClimitcd 

RfCLimitoo 

RKUmila:! 

IlKUmilui 

RlClimilnl 

RlCUmitcd 

RLC Limited 

DcI .. ilsarlhco:aunlcrp.rty 

NOlme 

"-'~ r.""IW.I!~I""JI.1of\ UmoW 

P(I4I;crFhulK'eCorporOllion limitcsJ 

P,IIV", " n;uO:;Y:.Pfllllnou URli.bi 

ROC Pawer Dcvclopmentand Corr;ultJm:y LimitN 

ROC POM.'er Dewlopment;md ConsullolnCY Limilcd 

ROC Power Development Olnol Coosull<lncy Limited 

REC Power Development ,lIlt.! ClR>ult.:mcy Limilct.l 

REC Power Development olnd Consultmcy Limired 

RI!C "owo:r [)c\'clopm"nl ... nd C<>Multancy Umil .. -d 

ROC Power ~Vt.~opmcntand CoruiultJncy Limik:d 

REC Umitc.:l Cantrihul~'l'rovi<knt l'unoJ Trust 

1I.&: Gr.llhtity fund 

ROC Empl~' SUPf'MnnlMtion Tn,s' 

llE.C Umlta:! Canlributory Provident FunO Trusl 

RI!C Limita.! ConhibutlK}' l'rovident Fund Tnuit 

REC Retired I!mploye~' Medical Trust 

ROC Lin,llI)! Contributory l'ruvidcnt Fund Trusl 

ROC Relin-d Empl~' MeJkal Trust 

ROC Gratuity Fund 

REC Retired Employees' MeJic:ill Trust 

It~FoiilN IA"'ln 

0.-. Milnoj Manoh;J.r PiindC 

Dr. Glmbhc-cr-Sin&h 

Dr. Durgcsh Nandin; 

Sh N;o'''Yo1n''"1Thin.lp.1thy 

Ihlaliont hipoClhe 

cauntcrputywith 

IhcUiledentity.r 

ibsubsidiuy 

ud_bc' l kll 

UhimOJlo HokIinl;Company 

UieIHU.tc!UofdlU;C(lQlf\UIY 

SlllNidi~ryComp.:tnr 

5ubsld i~ryCompi1ony 

Subsidiary Compan.v 

Sub:.IJi~ryComp~ny 

Sub~idlary Comp.1ny 

Subsidi,1ryCompany 

Subsidiary Comf'~n}' 

Emplo}"1"1\C.flt &ndit Tru;t' Fund of the 

CM'ljUn'l 

Employmept Dc:t!dit Trust/ FurnJ of the 
Comp.lny 

EmptoymentOcnl:fitTrudl Fund of the 
Compa"\' 

EmplO)mcn' Ikflefil TfUlOl/ Fund ol the 

CDlnpBnv 

Emp'O)'I1'I.:nt 8I.-ndil Tn.I~t/ Fund ol the 
Ct>ftlpany 

Empluyment Benefit Tru,1! Fund ollhe 

Comp.~ 

Emp'oymenl Benefit Tru~t/ Fund of Ihe 

' (II!!I\ U.., 

Employment Bc:mfit Trust/ Fund of the 

CompanY 

Employment Benelll Trusl/ Fund of Ihe 

Com~nv 

Emplo}ment Bendit Tru~1J r'Und of the 

ComtI"OV 

1:111./110."'.' .. "khrf'lllll,ui J!Io ~ro:md 

Key MilNw-'rial Per~no.."- Indc:pend('nt 

0!t\'Clof of tho: Company 

Key M..N~ml rcoonnd-ln~nd"Tit 
O\.redl)f'orlncComp.'lnv 

Key Ma~~fi.ll ret'SOIlncl-lnoJependent 

Dilttf«of theComp.lnv 

Key Ma~b..:riill T'er'OI'Incl- lndcpendenl 

J:Xlt'IttUIr.a the Camp.,n, 

Oisclafun: of n:I.lIt~ p.llrty trans.lIc1ionf fer Ih .. h.ll.lf·yur c,""cd 3hl M .. ~h 2tIZ4 

Annelll:urc·D 

{inCron:s 

AddJtia~ DlSdofltft of n:bted party Innuctions - appliQltlc: ant)' in UK Ihe n=bud pHt)' In.nudion n=btu to ""aM. inl.r­

a>rp.,.Ic: dc:palits, advancu or inV1l:51meftts m.de or gW~" by the: IiJt~d cnLitylsub,idiuy. Th~u d~taik: _e:d IG IH: disdond 

only onu. daring the reportintl: period wh~n .ue}" IUft,ution Willi undahlu:n. 

ei:~:a;:::;aan::'~:':7r~~cl-l --- ---------,,---------------------1 

T.J'ptlI!rilitcd 

r.&rty'~"'ildbo ", 

.......... 
AppDftionmcN of E.v:ptllSes 

1:r.I'kIl .. smi,,,,.r1ll! 
A.pport;'mlll<!flt of 'Empl~~ Bcocfit 

.nd~ I\lhI\LillQmll\'\\IUJ!e'tI ... 

FinallC'l: Cno;ts-Il\lt,re;t Paid 

Olherlix~ru;cs 

Rc,nlalJOth~rlnrome 

Redempl:ion of !he b;onds ol Com~ny 

Other Financial As:k.~ gf the Comp:ony 

~ FUuntul U .. WluW'\" nw 
C~ 

Gontributiorr; made by the Com~ny 

COf\b'ibutiom made by IheComp.1ny 

Conlfibulioxls !Mile by the- Comp.nr 

Subcriplion to t>on<h (of Ihc: Company 

Fin,1nreCosb\-lnicrc.';tP;,id 

Fin~nreCusls - Interest P~ld 

Debl s...'CUriti~s of thl! CompAny 

rkbl s..'Curili ... 'S of the COmp;10Y 

PmvisilllU 

Olhcr Fin.mciill Asset,; of Ille Comf"lny 

P.lIyment tow;:on1s C(Orpor.lI~ Sodal 

Ra!sponsibilily IC5R,J ~ns.s 

Sitcin&FnS 

Sitti"GF....s 

SittingFt?! 

SiHingFl'O'S 

Valll~lIfthe 

rd~lcd 

partylr.:lnl.lcti"n 

.pprovcdloylhe 

~udll rammiltce 

Valuraf 

MnfOldj"n 

duringlhe 

n:porting 

period 

..... 
033 

.AIl 

.n 

(l,01 

051 

". 

5.16 

518 

20" 

0.", 

1.3' 

195001 

O.OS 

(t,05 

DOS 

DOS 

tranlacti.n 

ope.un'1 
balance 

3..,1 

" .. 
,.., 
4.1l 

20" 

3100 

-0" 
20.40 

161 

In rue any ronandl!ll irJdc:bl~dneu i5 

iMwnd 10 make or pe 104n5, irJler­

torpor ...... dCP"IUI, .lIilvolncef or 

investmentl 

N_IuK.1I1 
IrukhtulM~ 

Cloll"'4l o..nJ I 
1,.t..1\" "'"v.anu. d 

eMI Tcnun: 

ddoll uof 
,. thudr:.J 

w.,. 
0'1 

" .. ... 
1.16 

40. 

31.00 

013 

1.3.5.5 

U.s 

Dd.iI. of Ihllilla.ru. inle",corpaulc dCp05its ... dvaneef or invCllmenl1 

Nature 

(Ioilnl 

.dvol.ll.CIlI 

internlrpur 

dcposiIJ 

;",vlfltmenl 

IM_"," 
R.~ 

eM 
Tfl\IIt'!: 

s.eC\lrlf~ 

lII"'nC'JI~d 

PUrpGJC: tor which the 

funds "lUI be utUind 

loy thr IIIUm .. le n:cipi"nl of 

fund. 

lend-ul.l~") 
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D"llIilsoflh.-p;artytli.lcde"lityJ 

lub.iciuylenlC'rinlI 

inloll,etr;anndion 

N;ame 

Rl<Limih.od 

RF< Umiled 

RKlimited 

RKUmitTd 

RKUmilcd 

RJCLimih:::a1 

RKLimitcJ 

RKLimilcd 

RiC Limit .. ",1 

UCUmitcd 

RIC Limih.,.J 

R«:Limitc.....J 

R:.cLimih.--d 

Delaliloflhen"nltrt'uty 

N.~ 

Sh, Vlv."k Kumu ~l\"llllZ3n 

Sh A;ayChoodho>ry 

~h. V. ".Singh 

:ih..JS.Amit.,bh 

:ih.J!:i.Amit.lbh 

~h. V. K.Singh 

Sh AjoyChDlLunary 

St.,V K Singh 

Sh..JS. Amltilbh 

51\. 1.5. Amibbh 

Smt. P;tlmind~Chopn 

ROC Power Dcvdopmcnl.uw:l Consult.:lM)' Limited Ihrough 

ANVIL C,,"bl~"f f'riVOlte Limi~ (ACrl) 

ROC P",,'cr Dcvclopmcnl;JnJ Consuh;tncy UmilC'l1 Ihrollsh 

RSInfr.J r~ rr'\\'illte UmileJ (RSIPPL) 

Rdalio"lhip of In .. 
cDuntcrp;lTtywith 

the lisltd entity or 

its subsidiary 

Key M.l.""~rial rCfWnneJ· CMOof Ihe 
Company 

KcyM,:magt:ri"IPersonncl·DirllriQrDfth.e 

C:o:m\~WI" 

KeyM.1n.lgcrial Personncl- Dircctocorlhe 
Compllnv 

Key MillllIgcrioll Personnel· Compiny 

s...'~rcLuvof th~ CQ~V 

Kry M;olWgcri;oll'erwnncl· Cumpollnl' 

&:ad .. ry of th~ Com~fTY 

Key M.1IUg>--ri;oll'o,:NOf>no..04- Comp.lny 

s.:..:tet .. ryofu,eComp.lnv 

Key Moln.1geriolll'er-iOllncl- Din.'(tor of the 

Comp.,nV 

J(~y M3nilgerioll Personnel- Oirectorofth" 

Comf:\io~ 

KcyMollloilgt.'riilIPersQllneJ.Comp;InY 

SecTctary of the Comp;lnv 

Key MIln.1g..:riill Personocl· COfnpolln~­

Scctet.:lfyufthcCOfTlP<'ny 

Key M,,~rioll rcn>ONlCI 01 UIli.n1d~ 
HoIdirv;Cump.1nv 

subsiuiary Comp':ln)' 

SubsiJi3I')'Comp·"r 

Typt:afn:lIttd 
plrtylnn.ndion 

a.1;>.UteJr.!h,M 

Remunerlltion 

1U.'m" fI!lnltlfil. 

Remunetalion 

lnterest wrome on ~loff w.:.ns 

Inlcn::sl Imurn: on Slol(f Lo.:ans 

Repayment of St.JrE toms &: Adv.1ncc:; 

Repayment of Stolfi Uu.l$ &: Advances 

Rcp.1),mcnl of Sa;.rf UURS &:: Advan~ 

Debt SecuritieS d lhe Comp;:>ny 

l'iJlilll~ Costs · Inlcn:it ralJ on ('It;bj 

,Smu.,1iQ; f1Il11e Cilillp,lrrt 

S.:mdioll ofu..n by flEe 10 t\CPLwith 

Ullim,11c bennet'll), being RIC Pawer 

:I)co.·clopmcntand Con~' ult~n(y Limited 

Disbur.;cment 01' lA'" by kEC to ACI't. 

with UlUm.:ctl.:tJ..,nnd.:orybeing RfC 

rOlVCT 

OcvII!I"pnu:nt ilnJ Con.ultancy Umitcd 

Rep.1ynu:nl of lrun br ACrt to ROC 

with Ullim;Jre bcnfidal)' being REC 
rower 

Development and Con~ultancy Umitcd 

Sanction of l.o.Jn by REe 10 RSIPrL 
with Ultimate bcnfidal')' being REC 

POWe' 
Ocvc1opmenl .lnd COl'l~ult~ncy Umitcd 

DidJul'5cm~"f\t of Loo.n by REC In 

RSlPrL wilh U1tim.lllc bc:nlici;l'Y being 

ROCI'O\\er 

Devclopment anrl CDn~ull.llncy Umilcd 

Rcp.1ymentof l03n by RSII'PLto REC 

with UJlimil~ bcnfici.1t}' being REC 

rolV« 

Dcvdtlpmcnl;Jnc.J Con.. ull.;ancy Limilcd 

Vah,edth .. 

rcl.1tcd 

party Ir.1nudlon 

.. ppnovcdbylhc 

.. udilcommillu 

U!J71 

57. % 

Additi.o~1 dildolo" of ""bled p .. rty Ir"nnclio",. applicable oftl)' in ~n Ihe n:l.tcd p,uty Irol"ud10n n:bln 10 Io .. M, inln­

corpor .. te depolill, OId~Olncu arinY"Itmcnli m"ck or "vcn by Ihc iii led cntily/lubsidi.:ory. Then debils need to be difdoled 

onl)' once, during Ihe r~rling period when luch lunsadNn "",,' undcrl .. ken. 

ci:~e:OI;:;O:f~';~U~:~~~cl-l----------y-------------------

V",lucof 

Ir'3nudion 

durin&lhc 

r£porti"S 

puiDd 

0.21 

0.56 

032 

0.4.6 

001 

0.01 

OOJ 

0.11 

I 
11971 

s.u':! 

111.31 

57.% 

3861 

"'" 

Ir.1nuction 

UI'III1""'1 
bilblu :c: 

0,02: 

007 

0." 

0_05 

0.15 

Inulc;lnyr." .. nci~lindcbl"dncnil 

inclII'T'ed 10 rnakc ar&iYc IOOlns, intr. .... 

nrpontcdcpositl, .. dv""1CC1or 

ln1lcsln\Cnts 

N",lun:of 

~bk.t_n 

ct."." I""'" I 
bal.tll. •• 1 .. l/OItU II "f CI" I I Tcmun: 

'Il!c:loth "y 
.~ .Iel 

0.04 

0-'< 

0.05 

015 

Dd.loil, '" the 100llns, inter-corporate dep,,.il •• ;utYllnCn orinnltnun!i-

N;ohU'T 

{Iou" 
IIdv.1nrc/ [,./\.JErUI 

intcrcO",l;Ir R .. bio 

~Ic I (-t.1 

dcposlll 

i.lIVe.lment 

T .. fiIUT 
Scc .. rcd/ 

",",n/04""d 

Purpose torwhitn the 

fundlwillbeutili.ud 

bylhcullim;ateucipienlof 

funds 

(end-us.1,e) 
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DcI.lIilSCIfthcp'Irty(Ustcd",ntilyl 

lubstdiOiorylcnh:ri .... 

;ntolhcbanndioft 

N.1me 

REC Umited 

RECUmih:d 

lI.OCUmitcd 

l1fC 1'1'11',"" l~'!I"U':"1 ~ml 
l. .... iIm ... hJlM.- Um''''''' 

ROC l'olVer ~l'Iopmenl.an" 
Consultolncv UndlcJ 

REC 1'llIver ~"Yl'Iopm.:nt and 

Con!iUItIlT\CV Umll<:'d 

JUT.c l\lwo an .. ltlpnM!1ft Mill 

C()fI.Su\tolncvUmih:d 

REC r<J\, .. cr IkydQP.nent al1d 

ConsullolncyLimltN 

IU); J\oI'f'I ~~,,,,ttcfrt .. m! 

CDIIII I.U JN;W' Ulllilco.! 

REC I'o\\'!!r Developm!!nt and 

C"mulL1ncvUrnlr..od 

"ddililm;ll di5CID5~ 01 rriOioled p~rty tr.nnclion.· .pplk.lblc only in nle the ftlatcd party I","ndion n:1.llu 10 1o;l1lJ, inler­

corpllulc dCp1llitl, ~dv.nccJ or invuhncnb made Dr given by the Ibled cntity/sublidiuy. These delau". need 10 be disdoud 

only once, during U .. :: ",pol1ml period when .uth lunuction w.u undcri.J.lu:n.. 

Dd.lls 01 Uu counlu,.uty 
InnUIT\'UliuOIn:ducto 1----------,------- - ------------

c;lhnp.r1y U "I'uuk of the 

Name. 

ROC PI1I .. er Ocvclopmcntana Co~ult~ncy Umitl.'llll\nluSh 

T~hno ElQC'lric lor Enginccrins Comp.lny Limite .. (T1!ECL.) 

ROC rOW!;)r ~y!;)lopmenl .1nol Consulboncy Limited IhNuSh 

l.JJmillOlmJw;trle=J Umilw (LIL) 

ROC rower Development ,md Cl)n.;ult.1ncy Limitftl IhfOl'1#I 
Tnn,,;r.111 UShling l..imlted (TIL) 

'flU., TTlRIunl:aIl#ll"nAIni 

su,.u ~t:1 Tr.:oTUlmlu/l)n Umilal 

ICI'S 1 Tr.,"~mi5~ion Umih.od 

X~ •• lITllImtnj$!oi.m .... l.lt 

1I~I "'lUTI~ IJ.MI_.1o.11I Unrital 

Kh.lvda II-D Tr"nsmi5.ion Limil'ed 

Rel .. liD,\ShipDflf1e 

tountcrputywilh. 

Iheli.ledt;nlityuf 

il.tubsidi .. ry 

Sub~idi ... ryCompany 

SIlb1ldillryCOmp,.1ny 

SUbsidi.aryCtIm".ny 

Ns«iatcof St.tbooidi.lryComp.""r 

't')1"'.'~lillC'd 
r llrit hiul .... lllf_ 

Sanction of Uxin by RBo: to TEECL with' 

Ullimille bcnfid:aryhring REC rower 
~elopment ilnd ClIno;ulbn.c:y Limlre.:l 

~ncnonoJ~nbvRE:Clor.n.wllh -I 
Ullimil~bo.:nr.d;arylx-ing REC Pow", 

Development;and Con.~ult.1ncy Limilt'd 

5.:andion oflAln by Rf..C 10 l1.l. lYith 

Uhi~lcbenliNr)'brin~~ Power 

Development ,md CDru:IlIt""~r Limill'd 

ottlerllKOfT1e·R~mbursmen!ofb!peN's 

IntftflStlrKorne 

COMtAt.tocylre 

Sllioof inllHlmenb. 

Other Income · Rf.lmbursemen!/ eKpemel 
leimburs~fmt 

Valucllfthc 
relaled 

partylranuclion 

.ppravcdbl',hc 

.ludi. nmmillu, 

48'" 

2837 

5lDO 

Value of 

lnru::u:lion 

duringlhe 
reporting ,... .... 

48.06 

2B,31 

5300 

O,lJ 

O.OS 

15,00 

0,03 

O.lJ 

l,:onndion 

°P''''''; 
b ... ,,"," 

CkH1nX 

h;al~" I'-

III un ;/Iny fi~ncj"l indcblcdncss is 

inCl1r!'ed 10 rrPkc Of givit JOiInI, mle .... 

carporatcdCp"11IJ,.dv.ano;clor 

i.,vutnlcnh 

N.Iun:Df 

ItI.J.lII~ ..... 

1 .. ,,, nI 
~,. .. ,,".r 
d.r.HI"r 
u,,""t'rl,,1 

Cu, TlII" .. re 

D.I.il, IIflhc /oafn, inlcr-corporale dep"sit ••• cIv;lncu orinvutn'ltn\l 

Nololun: 

Utlan! 

.1dv .. n~ef 111II~ ~ll 
inh:rcDrpDr R iib: 

.. Ie .~,4) 

d.!pasiU 

invcstmC'nt 

TMfW"* 
Sewredl 

unscalrcd 

PlnpDse fDfWhkh the 

funds will bt; utili$t;d 

hy tht; ullim.1tt; rccipit;nl Df 

fund ( 

(end· ... ,.1Sc) 

,"t.eJaI~ 0 .. 

Subsidi"ryl Msoc .... tc 01 Subs:idi.1ry COfflf'ol"yt-1 -----:----i----+--i---If--+--i--+--f--+-+-+-+-- ----l 
c~liIl'1Cyrre 15,00 

sale 01 IrwHlmenlS 0,05 

Inttre;tlfl[orne 001 

5t!.bsidiuyl As,;oci ..... ~ oISubsidi;uy Comp"'ro~' 
100htflntome'Rf!hnbun",""o'hP~ 1 0,21 1 I I 

t:.onsuililllcyree 11,02 

rr"tll:af .... .,.Ull.III' 0.05 

Other locome' IIclmbunmcnt of hpl!n$d 0-41 

+nt~l -=:JIM DO'; 

SUbsidiary/As~Od"leufSubsidiilryComp;!nyt-1 - -----+-- +---t--t--+-+--j.--I--I--+-+-+------j 
CQnslllt;lI!~VFees 15,00 

Slieof Inllts trnents 00.; 

0,01 

ottlerlncame·RtlmbuJlmentofEllpense5 0.01 

SUbsjdi;UY/AS~i.ll\:ofSubsidiaryComp"'nYr-1 ---- --+- -+--+--1:--+--1--+---1--+--1--+--1------
CoNulUncv Fees 

SlleoflllW:S~ts 

~ub!idiaryl Auoci~k',,( Sub5idi.ary Compolnyl (It;hJ!r hw:_ . ....... h .. IWn.'" d.l ..... a 

~~~.~'~ 

~Cl 
~~. C>c:~ 

15,110 

0.0.; 

026 ~ 



S. No 

" 

50 

51 

32 I 

331 

34 I 

53 

,. 1 

i i I 

,. 

Delailsllflh .. p:.rly(li,I.clcntityl 

subsidiololylo;;nh::,;", 

inlolhelnnuction 

Name 

llU: 1\ ''''Q'~I.,.,.tt.I1IjI IUiJ 

('"lJIlllulilU'lc:vI.lmllcd 

ROC l'UI'tcr Dl!vclopmcnt .:and 
COl\SulbnevUmlt\.,J 

RI'C l'OI'ter lNvcIopmo.onf IIIW 

CO!tiull""qr Umil~ 

R£C I'o\\'« Development llnU 

COl\SullilncvLirniteo.l 

ROC I'o\\'6" o...'Velopmo.'TIt and 

Consull.JneY Umik.od 

REC l'OI\'cr [k:vdopment and 

Consull~nc:yUmired 

ROC "awer Devclopmcnl anJ 

COl'\Sullolll~ Umitcd 

ROC "ow",. Dcv",lopmclll.:and 
Con!iulbncyLimi~ 

ROC "j"IIr-DndOrTnCllI urtrJ 
Cltfldou t1.II~U~lIlI..J 

REL "DIn,. Devclopment.lnd 
CorrsulLvlcv Umikod 

Addil~1 d.inlolu~ of Hb.led po ... ty lPn.aclill", ... yplklbtc only in Ule 'lte ~bh,d put)' 'nnudi .. " ,..,1.1."'.1111 loanl, inle,. 

c".porak dcp'I:IIits, .dv.lontet Dr inVC!Jlmcnl' DY* or giv,," by Ihe IUtcd cntity/.uhidn.ty. Thne dt~i1'i n""d 10 be d""UI."d 
only lin...:, during Ih" np.u,;ng pcriod when loth IrJonnclwn wu und"rb.ken. 

Ddaillllr Ihl: o;;lIun"rpiuty 

Ineiln. mOl1iu arc due 1o , 

eilherparlyil'iI tcsull of the 

Name 

~u1.!i1a.outt1II""""rTr.tftt~U.milr.1 

NERES XVI Pm\'(:r Tr.tnsmis"ion Limit.:.;:! 

R..1j.1slhan I".art 1 Pow« Tunsmiuion Umikd 

"if",I,I_t'lIivn ~wm' Tn' .... IMII ... I,ilr\lIr"" 

j.J •• vda lYe l'I:owu Tr:onsmiuiun l.J.nikd 

Kh.1vd.t IV E2 POly!:!, Tral\!imi~~ian Limitrd 

KhavdalVA POWt'rTr.1l\!imi~~ ion Limih:d 

Raj;n;INn rvA POIYt'\'" TUfI5mis,.;jon LimUc..! 

R..:aplh3n lVe FOlY,:r Tran~mi~sion Limit...,J 

R.l;'IMn IV HI rowe!" Trol.mmission Limited 

lRnlldion In "/IIC ilny finbn(bllnd~bl"dneu 15 

Vaillcaflh .. 
Value of 

tnnuction 

dlU'itt,lhe 

ntporting 

pmod 

inclITTI:d10 ITWlu:ofgiveloilns,irllcr­

CllrpOr.lll&dcpo.11I., ~dv.ancel or 

invulnll:nls 

DcI~ilt of Ihe Io .. ru, intcr-clIQ""'"'' depolil., adv.::oncCI Of inv",tn,,,nb 

Rc:1..Ii.mshipd'hc 
counrerpartywilh 
the lidcdcnlityar 

ilslubsidia.y 

t"...t ,.l.llolA 
...... J I.tIN.Mt1.a 

IntH~tincomc 

"!:I.ted 
pMtylr.llnlOldion 

.Ipprovedloyth. 

.udit~rruni"c. 

0.06 

s... ~idillryl A~~ocii\k: of SlIbsi,jillry CI)lTlp.\nY'1 Other Income· RI"imblH5mCM 01 hpMSes I 0, 10 I 
CnI\1u1t.rqoF~ on 

OpcnlnSi 

blllUU!t:1 
a...ltlJ; 
b . I.MI.e:c 

N,dllI'C IIf 

irldebh!:d,ncil 

(Io.nI 

istlUl1tcof 

debU;ulY 

alheretc) 

C~I T"nun: 

Nalun: 

1I ... n! 

~dvln(el I IIIolLn:.1 
inlucorp<lf R ",lc 

.. Ie (-/w) 

depotill 

inv •• tmcnl 

Tenure. 
SII:I:Und/ 

uflunlrcd 

Purp05eforwhithUII~ 

rundswillb"lIli1ind 
by the Illlimale He'iplenl of 

funds 

(end'lIs.a!:e) 

~iJi.lry/ Ali!OOti3k:ofSut.iu i,uyCI)lTlp.\nyt-1 ------+--+--+-----4f----+--l---l---+----I---+---I-- -+----------1 ''''''''''Im"./ItfIe' 003 

()d~, Incvme· ~mtM."mrrw: of fJrpens.n 0.15 

"IIfnoellic_ om 
'i ~idi;II'Y/A.io;ocj ... Ic..rSubsjdli1ry eomp"'n~,I--I------t---l---+--_t_--t_-_j_-_t_-----1r----t_---l--t---t---------: 

Olh,er Income - fleimbllflmerrt: of £Wp~es 0." 

Subsidi3ryl As~i ... ~ of Subsldiaty Compo:any 1 ""'''',.- 1 0'''1 1 1 1 I 
other Income· flelmb<.tnment Df £Wpcnl~5 0,21 

II'IIIHNII'C;O"II!: 001 

S, .. ;d;"Y/"''''''.''''''''' .. kH''YC~,."'I __ ~ .. _' ............... ! 1 ""1 1 I 1 I I 
Iny~tmem made 005 

Inlcr_tlncoml 0.01 

I$ ubsidiuyl A!;SQci.a1c uf Subsidi.ry eOTnP-lnyl ,....IMP~" ",peAl", ' ..... _ ... 1 0,21 1 

InYelmtl"'rn.dt OOj 

JtIi"""',h:-am1t 0,01 

~idiary/t\..oi'iocialeolSUhsldI3rycornpanyl " ...... '~"'·IftII'a~~! I 0,451 I I I I 
.-.."mt ...... IiI .... O,Oj 

belaL~, 0,01 

iubsiJiary/ Aswc:i.are of Subskll,1f'Y comp.any\ Rrlmbwsem.nt/ "'~I," rrlmbursem~ ! 0 Jot \ 

Il'NfttmctltlTl.dI 00; 

Intcretincorn. 001 

5ubsidi.1ryl As!OOtialc or Sut..idi3ry comp.1nyllb-OlT'l<\,IIll1'IftIi' 11..- ,ellllbun"-"l1 l O_la I 
~,.nlfl\alJor O,Oj 

W-tb,c.,. 001 

"' .. ;d;.rylfu<xMrem~ ... ~"~C~,.l--V"-'-1 I O~I I ~ I I I I I 
InYetmrfll m;ade 005 

«-~ \ ~ ):11 
.\ 

" " ~ 

• 
n 
-:T 01 .!!l 
~ ~ 

61r ~ 
e(j AcCO' ~ 
::.::::: ::::: 



S. No 

59 

60 

61 

" 

63 

.. 

6l 

.. 

67 

DcllliJfoflh~puty(lj.lcdc .. lityl 

fubfidiuy) ~ .. Icri~ 

",I" IhE lr~nJ~tlHn 

N;r,mE 

ROC)''''''er:::>evclopment ':lfld 
COn!lulbnc:yLimih:d 

REC I'ower :kvelopment i1nd 

Coru;ultlncv umih:d 

ROC 1'00ver :kvclopment and 

ConsulbncyLim1ied 

REC l'O'IY~r ::kvdopnlo:nt and 

C.onsulbncy Urnlh:d 

ROC l'lA'''' :>evdoprncnt .tnd 
Con!iulbncrLimlh_...t 

ROC l'a\\'eJ' ::lcvcJopmcnt 11m) 

Consult;uu:v limill.'t.l 

ROC rower :kvclopment ;lnd 

Consulbrocy Umil\;!d 

REC !'OWeI" :l.:v.:lopt'l1ent.lnd 

ConsultmsvUmih:J 

ROC I'nlycrOo..'Ve-iopmO:llt.tnd 

CO/lSullM.no/Umito::J 

OelMI, 0' Ih" counlcrputy 

N.~ 

R.'~llhi ... IVr:.PaI\"CTTr.:aflSrnissionLimiit'd 

Kluv<Ja VA. PUlVcr Tr.tnsmission Umih...J 

NI=.RG-t Po\Vel'Tr.:rnsmi~~lon Limited 

Tumkur 11 Power Tt.lmmissi<m Limited 

alES XXXIX Power Tl'.t~mis5jon UmilL"ll 

Jil lpur.!. Khur).1 PDlyerTr",Mmiuion umit .. ,d 

Ohulc PCllYCl' Tr~ll$mif~iun limita.l 

lshil""pr Pm .. ' ~r Tr;u~rnissIOll Umilcd 

~el~ljon~hipoflhe 

c:ount..rp;r,rlywith 

the lif\ed enlityor 

lb.ulo~idi;r,.,. 

T,.,..-.. trsbllij ...,.,. ............ 

1 .. ..-.n "K;;III ... 

IllUttmt:tr\IUiII! 

I"'l' '''''~ 

"",,,tl'nftltm;Jdc 

Inttratlrw:omc 

lnvll\l'."II", •• 

1 ...... 1I!d1iM"3mt 

InVC$tmenlmadc 

Il'ltflotineome 

"~""IIWh"rcI~· • ..,.IIut1~ 
I •• 'm b;t-~IN. 

~ultIrcyFe~ 

rnlt"~tlncomc 

c.nwou..., ... ~ 

SlltollnvHlmenl5. 

,..,,,,,Inc-. 

CO,mltolrcyFee 

s..Iooorinvestments 

~tHlta.;mrotc 

Villuc"flh., 

r.,lated 

Pllrtytr.anu"lian 

lIppruved by Ihe 

;r,udjlwmmill"" 

VlIlu.,of 

Innuc:tlDn 

durin!; the 

n:porting 

perjod 

om 

.~ 

~ 

om 

.~ 

o~ 

om 

.~ -
000 

'M 

OM 

000 

OM 

-~ 
,~ 

o~ 

O~ 

S~ 

~ 

~ 

.~ 

5~ 

O~ 

Additiona.l. d;Jdolu~ of rellllcd p~rly IT.1nuclftln. - OlppliCOlbh: only in u,~ the relOiled pllrty IrOinlatti"n n:LaI.,. 10 10:loM. inl., ... 

co.parOile depo,i .... lIdl/.tncu orinvulmenl. mllde or given loy Ih., lilled enlity/sulosidi.uy. Thele del;r,il5 need to be di..do,.,d 

onlyonc.,. during Ih., rcpartin!; plriod wh.," '''ch Ir.lnu,dion wu und.,.bl:cn. 

' .. d. _ ..... ~ dw .. , 
riU,II'tPr17.M.ntlillDfthe 

tntll.u::tla" In cUe any r"'lonc:J . 1 M'ldebledneSl n 

OpeninJ: 

b.s.\oUIc:e 
CIoL' I'I I!: 

.-~ 

incaam:dlomOikeorsivcloOlnt,.int.er­

corpor;lt.ed"pollll, .. dy~nec:50r 

inl/ulnlcnl, 

Noliureof 

indebt.,dness 

(lOOlnl 

iUIIOInteof 

deloUlIny 
(llhnet,,) 

C~I Tenu~ 

DeLli"" oflh., Io"N, Il'Ile .... corpor;lle dep"'''''' adVJncu or inllClhDel'lb 

Naturll 

(10"'" 

.tdvanc:eI 11""",,rIIll 
intercarpal' R.lo; 

",Ie (-t. ) 

d.eposlt! 

invH1IMnl 

Tcnu~ 
SeaJrcdI 

ulUieaJrlld 

PUrpOI!! rorwhirhthc 

fundfWiUbe utilind 

by Ihe uilimlille rIIclpi"nl of 

fund" 
(end-unle) 

1Carer.1 rowcrTr .. r'l:lani ~sion Limitc<.l 
""'odl..."",-,,,,,.j ~u.,,,,.,. 1 R.mb~mV ...... ~ '.m"',"~~1 1 ---I 1 g-~ A""" 

~, 

~v~ ~~ 

111 l)elhi-92 )~)' .. ~ 

.~~ -
~(1er · I' t l ' i. 

Col"l:luital'll:VFees - O~ 

~O~ 
~ 



5 N. 

" 

.. I 

70 I 

71 I 

" I 

73 I 

" I 

75 I 

76 I 

77 I 

78 I 

Deb.ils of Ihe puly (li.lcd entityl 

§ub,idiary)cnlcrins 

into Ihc Iran5ullan 

Name 

ROC j'ower ~velopmcnl.lnd 

COllSwt;JoncvUmlh..od 

JtR:r.IWr-DlrYft.,nn~I "lIOl 

t \ltljl l lll"':nI\.I'"1." rl1' !~" 

R£C !'OWCT Dcvdopcmmt ... nd 

Consllit.ll\O' Umire.l 

UCr-~~""I!I,I"lfd 
C."umIJ.lw" U""IO"II 

ROC Power Developmc!T1t ;:and 
Coosult,mcv LimiMi 

ROC I'm\'cr Dl:-vcll1('ml."flt and 

ConsullancvLimih:d 

ROC 1'r.«fI' [;krI.'llfnJItnI,·"! IIMil 

L"-'..w1Wf I.',,",kd 

Mn: I'I:<'I~" ~llifI'"C:TIf IIlId 
(.on .. ,.J~ ..... t..m'lcd 

ROC I'owct £kvt:lopml:nt and 

Comult,1n<:vUmitc\J 

RECI'r_~ID~."1 

C"vIU' lllu J\,I'tIlJltlll1'4.l 

IU3.: l'o'IVer p.,.,() IV1"llllI.t IIIl.1 

('t:I!MlullRMYLimilel.l 

R.EC POIVer Development .:md 
Consull.1ncvUmi~ 

REC \'[lI,<fer Dcvdormcnt')nd 

-';-(II1UillMKt'U",Uul 

REC " ..... "," Do:!vdopmL'nllnd 

ConsWtancv Umih:d 

REt: !'D\I'e!" DevdopmL'Jlt .and 
Consullllncv1.imitcd 

REC Power Development :and 

Con5u1lancvUmit .. od 

REC I'ow~ lJcvclopment lind 

Consult.oInCV l ,imitOO 

REC I'ower [)cvclopm<:nt ~nOJ 

Conscllolnn'UmiterJ 

REC I'am~r Dcvd~.noJ 
Consuhancv IJmitco.i 

R.£C I'",v",," Development and 

Cn""ultan~vl imit...,J 

Additi.oftaJ di.dos",,", of ""bted party tnnnnion ••• pplinblt only in [;;o.e the reL1led put)' Iranudion Rbtes 10 Io.nli, il'lllel' 

eorporOile IkpOliill, .d~lIoncet or invelihncnl. made or givCI'II by Ihe Usled ent;ty/lublidiary_ nese dd;;oil, necd Iv be discloled 

only once, during the repor';nG ptriod when .uch lunudion WI .. undertaken. 

Delail.olthecounlcrp"rty 
Inc;JScDuII\icf;;oreduelo I 

~ilhc:rp;Jftyu'R,ultorthr. 

NlIome 

1' .• dlCt\"T,M •• niuklflLtd 

K::>J1a", Tf:U1S1:o Lml~d 

Bitbcl'nu"mis.oc.nlomitrd 

Chandil Tr:u"lI\inio~nl..in'lilm 

Dumb Tt:U'>$011iUl<ln Lnurc:d 

J.r ... IlI.lITI""u,uslionLi,niIc:d 

Kodt'Ql'1:lTrlllUlldSIILon lilh,'cd 

SbI: Io3r. Tr~~ 

Kl'SITmn,olllllcnLimitrd 

R. ... "I1;~d\nTt:omn\l.a.ionLimiu,d 

~T~~I.I~ 

Rclalioruhipoflhc 

countc:rpMty with 

thclilledentilyor 

ilslubsidiary 

Sub>itli~ryl As~i,,1e of Su~j.Ji,1I'Y Companr 

TYJH'ofreL1t.cd 

p.rtytr.nu.dion 

'nluE'$lltKoml 

R~mb~~ent/ eJOptnl~ rtknbul'Sement 

CDnsult.rcyFef$ 

~1Il 1lt.ol4t 

~Iegfim'~tmnus 

",*unt lllDtlM 

Relmbul"5lemtnt/ ~nlts leimbUistmenl 

"al .. eofth" 

n:b.~d 

pvty Ir;;onlutiGn 

apprvvcdbythe 

auditroOl!niH[", 

Valucof 

lraruulion 

c1urinAlhe 

RpOmn!l: 

puiod 

002 

O.SO 

5.00 

Q05 

005 

0.01 

042 

1rJIftQctl",,, l.r"Il"'l\y(j/Ul~I 1t1 " I III.lln l!uh 

OP~nlnSI 
boil6,,", 

inl:urn:dlo make ar Gi .... c loans, inle .... 

nrpor.lle dCpOtiltl, .dv;;onc.u Or 

invuln",nts 

NolIlure.f 

ind~bled ... en 

<='-'d_5! 110;;0"" I 
b,;aJ ... t'I' issuana:of C,,' Tenu", 

d.,l:ol/ollny 

olhel"e":) 

DcbiL. ofLhe Maru, inln"corpor.lle dcpalill, adv.IIncu orinvntmcnlt 

Nalun: 

(lo.n! 

;;odnnccf iln,eRsl 
inh:rcorpor Rate 

ate I·/.) 
depotlll 

inve.hfKnt 

Tenure 
Soc(f1l«dJ 

IIn,,,r.ltn:d 

PL:lrpole for which Ihe 

fund,wiUbe uliliu.d 
bylheulam.aleRcipicnlof 

fu .... 

Itnd-uugcl 

'jub,;ldiary/A.,;~ja~ofSubsltliaryComp.1n~II----------I-----'I---+---I1----I---+----I---j---II---+--j----I--------1 
cOr\Sl.InilrcyF~ 5.00 

Invf!!ll~fIlm;;ode 0,05 

Rec~~bl~lp~blcl fTomauoc:LJtes 051 

1tM5lmmt OtIUUndil\f, 

RKei ..... ble/IP;;oy.blt) tromaUllcLlte; 

00.; 

.,;1 025 

Invelmmt Outstand1ns 

Ra:eiv.lbl~IPay;;oblO!I frQfl\;;on""lOIles ~ 249 0.25 

Invetmenl Q.m;t.ndJl\oIIII 

lIIutW.bld~alHt '~ltute.l.ou~ ~ 223 0 Z5 

tSubsidi;uy/A-osodareufSubsidi.1ryComp;tny!-1 ----..:...----+---+---1---+----t---t---;---+--+---\---t-- -j--------j 
In~e1menl Ollbl.ndll\Q 

Receivable/IP.yabl.) f'nma~'lOclfies ." 025 

ISl.Ibsidiilry/Anociil!cof5ubsidj",yComp,lny t_1 -----------lr----+---t-----+---+-----+---+----I----I----+--+---+-------~ 
Inve-lment OuuUndi"8 003 

RO!CO!Ivabl.JIPaYOIbll) ffMl;ll1soc:~te; CO2 

Subik.li.lry/As5<Jri~tcalSubsidi,).."Com~nyt_I--------+---+---t---+--_I---1---+---I---+---I---!----I--------I 
Inve5tment~tiM'ldlroa 00; 

1I.K~ItJ I'~ltfClnll"'.IotIdn.l!l 

Investment Ouhtandinil 

5ubsidiary/ASSQdarel1fSulJjidi,)ryCcmpa"y~I--------+---+---t_--+---t---+---+---+--+--+---+--+-------I 
005 

RKeiYilble/ [Payable) ftom OIUncLett'5 0" 
5ubsidiary/A!svxialcl1fSub!idi;'\ryComp.1n~1-1 -------+----1---+--+--+-- +----1-----1---+---1--+---1--------1 

,""elmenl OubI~n"l11!1 00.; 

l_m.w~I .. ~.~'_ .. _.'~ I I I ~ I I I I Su~ltli;'\ryfflJ,soci,1Ical5ub.;jdj.uyCOl1'lp.1ny ~""""'CltllUtn"'" 0 =\£O:<L 

,r",C U~ 

II·~O~ 
1~ 
~Q.e~ 



S N. 

79 I 

SO 1 

8' 1 

81 I 

83 1 

.. 1 

8; I 

.. I 

97 I 

.. 1 

" 1 

90 I 

" 1 

Debilloflhep;uty(lisledcntityJ 

sub~jdi.a"Y) ~nlerinK 

inloU .. .,lr;onsaclion 

Nlmt 

REC l'ower Development .uw 
Consu!t'JKY LimitaJ 

ROC l'owe. DcveIcpmcnl ~nd 

C.~IU.u," &.I,[,IM' 
1U:C I"J'!I'er L"k. ... -dOfWltem ~ I'"l 

C[I'II!1.v\t';lI00" llllll lk:l1 
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KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

819, Laxmi Deep Building, 

Laxmi Nagar District Center, 

New Delhi -110092 

SCV & CO. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 

New Delhi - 110017 

Independent Auditors' Report on the Audited Consolidated Financial Results of REC 

Limited for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2024 being submitted by the 

Company pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

The Board of Directors, 

REC Limited 

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 

7, Lodi Road, 

New Delhi -110003 

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Results 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial results of REC Limited 

(lithe Holding Company") and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its 

subsidiary together referred to as lithe Group") for the quarter and year ended 31st 

March 2024 attached herewith, being submitted by the Holding Company 

pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEB! 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

("Listing Regulations"). 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us and based on the consideration of reports of other 

auditors on separate audited financial statements /financial · results/ financial 

information of the subsidiary, the aforesaid consolidated financial results: 

i. include the annual financial results of following entities: 

a. Parent Company: 

REC Limited 

Subsidiary: 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited 



ii. are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and 

Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations in this regard; and 

iii. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles laid down in the applicable accounting standards, and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net profit and other 

comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company for the 

quarter and year ended 315t March 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Results 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") 

specified under sectio!l 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors' 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results section of our 

report. We are independent of the Group, its jointly controlled entities in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (the "ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code 

of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in 

terms of this report referred to in "Other Matter" paragraph below, is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Co'flsolidated Financial Results 

4. These consolidated financial results have been prepared on the basis of the 

consolidated Ind AS annual financial statements. 



5. The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for 

the preparation of these financial results that give a true and fair view of the net 

profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information in 

accordance with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 

of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 and 

52 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the group and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for 

the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial results by the Directors of 

the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

6. In preparing the consolidated financial results, the respective company's 

management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are 

responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends 

to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

do so. 

7. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are 

responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 



Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results 

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 

financial results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial results. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 

the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 

financial results, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 

Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 

through a separate report on the complete set of financial statements on 

whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference 

to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 

Board of Directors in terms of the requirements specified under Regulation 33, 

Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going 

~ 
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material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditors' 

Report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial results or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors' Report. 

However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to 

continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated 

financial results, including the disclosures, and whether the financial results 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial 

results/financial information of the entities within the Group to express an 

opinion on the consolidated financial results. We are responsible for the 

direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial information 

of such entities included in the consolidated financial results of which we are 

the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated 

financial results, which have been audited by other auditors, such other 

auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of 

the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit 

opinion. 

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial results 

that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions 

of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial results may be 

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; 

and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated 

financial results. 

10. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company 

and such other entities included in the consolidated financial results of which we 

are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and . timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

and to 



12. We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI 

under Regulation 33(8) of the Listing Regulations, as amended, to the extent 

applicable. 

Other Matters 

13. We did not audit the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the 

quarter and year ended 31st March 2023. These consolidated financial statements 

have been jointly audited by S.K. Mittal & Co. Chartered Accountants & O.P. 

Bagla & Co. LLP Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated l7th May 2023 

expressed an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial results of the 

Company for the year ended 31st March 2023. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

14. We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary included in the 

consolidated financial results, whose financial statements reflect total assets of ~ 

805.59 crores as at 31st March 2024, total revenue of ~ 57.43 crores and ~ 357.82 

crores, total net profit/(loss) after tax of ~ 62.78 crores and ~ 149.64 crores, total 

comprehensive income/ (loss) of ~ 62.78 crores and ~ 149.64 crores for the quarter 

and year ended 31st March 2024 respectively, and cash flows (net) of ~ 206.80 crores 

for the year ended 31st March 2024 as considered in the audited consolidated 

financial statements of the entity as aforesaid included in the Group, which has 

been audited by its independent auditor. The independent auditor's report on 

financial statements of the entity have been furnished to us and our opinion, in so 

far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this 

subsidiary, is based solely on the report of such auditor and the procedures 

performed by us as stated in paragraphs 8 to 12 above. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial results is not modified in respect of the 



15. The consolidated Financial Results include the results for the quarter ended 31st 

March 2024 being the balancing figure between the audited figures in respect of 

the full financial year ended 31st March 2024 and the published unaudited year to 

date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which was subject 

to limited review for the quarter ended 31st December 2023 and 30th September 

2023 by us and for. the quarter ended 30th June 2023 was subject to limited review 

jointly by S. K. Mittal & Co. Chartered Accountants & O.P. Bagla & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 26th July 2023 expressed an 

unmodified conclusion on the unaudited consolidated financial results of the 

company. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN:24167453BKBFUB8372 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th April 2024 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration:000235N/N500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 24087010BKBOD04171 



RECLimited 
Regiltered Office - CQro-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CrN: l40IDIDL1969GOIODS095 

Statement of Audited Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31-03-2024 
(t in Croresj 

S_No_ Porticul.1S Quarter Ended Year Ended 

31-03-2024 31-U-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited) 

1 lncDm. 

A. Intcrest IJlcome 

(i) Interest [ncon\~ Ol'\ 10 111\ .ssets 12,168.48 11,812.00 9,903.61 45,658.74 38,359.91 

(ii) OUlr:r interest income 221.68 137.97 94.84 772.70 486.43 

Sub-tot.1 (A) - Int""""Uncome 12,390.16 11,949.97 9,998.45 46,43L44 38,846.34 

8 Other Op .... ting Income 

(I) Dh,jdcna 'ncome 1.47 - 2.32 2.28 11.89 

(ii ) Fee. and commission Inceme 92.37 53.13 134.49 236.03 287.17 

(jii) Nol gainl (loss) on f.llr value changes 135.72 (15.52) (30.77) 474.48 45.31 

(Iv) S. le of RerYl CI!; 57.46 64.19 138.57 360.52 287.55 

Sub-Iotal (8) - Other Operating Income 287.02 101.80 244.61 1,073.31 631.92 

C Tolal :Revenue from Operatio". (A+8) 12,677.18 12,051.77 10,243.06 47,504.75 39,478.26 

0 0 111 .. Income 29.48 19.77 n .57 66.48 41.90 

TOlal income (C+D) 12.706.66 12,071.54 10,254,63 47,571.23 39.520.16 

2 Expenses 

A Finance costs 7,895.71 7,653.59 6,496.22 29,947.74 23.733.33 

8 Net translationl tramaction exchange lossl (gain) 59.95 (23.91) (30.21) 166.57 \,114.04 

C Fees and commission expense 8.88 5.61 4.94 24.26 16.29 

0 Impairment on financial instruments (733.66) 56.44 (309.78) (1,379.58) 142.17 

E Cost of services rendered (5.97) 4.10 22.SO 168.06 54.06 

F Employee benefits expenses 66.07 69.43 29.24 238.03 204.10 

G Depreciation and amortization 6.02 6.00 6.28 23.99 24.26 

H Corporate social responsibility expenses 118.85 87.58 88.07 251.78 203.91 

I Other expenses 61.33 41.01 46.14 170.44 130.33 

Total Expenses (A to I) 7,477.18 7,899.85 6,353.40 29,611.29 25,622.49 

3 Profil before Tax (1-2) 5,229.48 4,171.69 3,901.23 17,959.94 13,897.67 

4 Tax Expense 

A Current Tax 
• Current Year 903.71 878.66 743.54 3,329.10 2,720.50 

... Earlier Years 2.37 1.51 (0.16) 3.97 (147.45) 

8 Deferred Tax 244.31 (16.90) 92.48 481.41 157.64 

ToW Tax Expense (A+8) 1,150.39 863.27 835.86 3,814.48 2,730.69 

5 N~t profit for the period (3-4) 4,079.09 3,308.42 3,D65.37 14,145.46 11,166.98 

6 Other comprehensive Incomel(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Re-measurement gainsl(losses) on defined benefit plans (5.77) 3.73 (3.63) (0.99) (5.99) 

- Tax impact on above 1.45 (0.94) 0.92 0.25 1.51 

(b) 
Ounges in Fair Value of Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value 

52.65 9.11 (13.78) 96.34 (58.16) 
U\ro"gll Other Comprehensive Income (FVOC!) 
- Tax impact on above 1.96 (6.40) - (4.86) (0.32) 

Sub-to tal (i) 50.29 5.50 (16.49) 90.74 (62.96) 

(il) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging imtruments in cash flow 
(2,525.37) (745.69) 62.97 (3,269.97) 542.33 

hCdge. 
- Tax impact on above 635.59 261.73 (15.85) 822.99 (136.49) 

fbI Cost of hedging reserve 4.017.30 (363.33) 819.52 4,544.19 (1,755.82) 

- Tax impact on above (1,011.07) 121.48 (206.26) (1,143.68) 441.90 

Sub-total (Ii) 1,116.45 (725.81) 660.38 953.53 (908.08) 

Olher comprehensive income/Uoss) for the period (i + ii) 1,166.74 (720.31) 643,89 1,044.27 (971.04) 

7 Tolal comprehensive Income for the period (5+6) 5,245.83 2,588.11 3,709.26 15,189.73 10,195.94 

8 Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value ~10 per share) 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 

9 Other Equity (as per audited balance sheet as at 31st March) 66,717.03 55,487.29 

10 8""k & Diluted earnings per equity share of ~ 10 each (in f)' 

A For continuing operations 15.36 12.56 11.51 53.59 42.28 

8 For discontinued operations 17 - - -
C For continuing and discontinued operatiom 15.36 12.56 11.51 53.59 42.28 

Sf!! accompanymg notes 10 the r:tm!ulllhttalfttmllc13J M ull!. 
.. £flllljl/8 Per S/tart (EPS) is IIof IltlJlualiscd/or the quarters (lud yt41 ,'nded 



Statement of Assets and Liabilities 

~ in Crores) 
S.No. Particulars Consolidated 

As at As at 
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

(Audited) (Audited) 

ASSETS 
(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 262.75 48.70 
(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 2,6':IY.75 2,346.91 

(c) Trade receivables 153.82 113.00 
(d) Derivative financial instruments 12,482.02 8,981.61 
(e) Loans 4,99,192.05 4,22,083.91 
(f) Investments 5,352.32 3,170.00 
(g) Other financial assets 24,445.42 24,422.54 

Total - Financial Assets (1) 5,44,588.13 4,61,166.67 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(a) Current tax assets (net) 309.68 305.95 
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 2,500.96 3,307.56 
(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 630.98 639.17 
(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 23.59 2.72 
(e) Other Intangible Assets 0.52 1.63 
(f) Other non-financial assets 117.03 74.40 
(g) Investments accounted for using equity method - -

Total- Non-Financial Assets (2) 3,582.76 4,331.43 

(3) Assets classified as held for sale 20.20 4.65 

Total ASSETS (1+2+3) 5,48,191.09 4,65,502.75 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
(1) Financial liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 759.70 976.95 

(b) Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of MSMEs - -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 90.51 41.68 

(c) Debt securities 2,66,063.24 2,36,902.33 
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 1,72,092.05 1,37,114.13 
(e) Subordinated liabilities 7,412.21 6,773.30 

(f) Other financial liabilities 31,959.49 25,345.11 

Total - Financial Liabilities (1) 4,78,377.20 4,07,153.50 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 66.51 10.65 
(b) Provisions 137.34 111 .62 

(e) Other non-financial liabilities 259.79 106.45 
Total - Non-Fi,rancial Liabilities (2) 463.64 228.72 

(3) liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale - 0.02 

(4) EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 2,633.22 2,633.22 

(b) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 558.40 558.40 

(c) Other equity 66,158.63 54,928.89 

Total- Equity (4) 69,350.25 58,120.51 

Total- LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (1+2+3+4) 5,48,191.09 4,65,502.75 



Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2024 
(~ in Crare;) 

S.Na. Particul,ll's Consolidated 
Year ended 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

(Audited) (Audited) 

A. Cash Plow from Operating Activities ; 
Net Profit before tax 17,959.94 13,897.67 

Adjustments for: 
1 Lossl (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant <md Equipment (net) S.S8 6.65 

2 Lossl (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) (1.32) (4.08) 

3 Depreciation & Amortization 23.99 24.26 

4 hnpairment allowance on Assets Classified as Held for Sale (0.09) 0.03 

S hnpairment losses on Financial Instruments (1,379.58) 142.17 

6 Lossl (Gain) on Fair Value Changes (net) (471.88) (43.76) 

7 Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan Assets and Borrowings (34.51) (15.58) 

8 Interest on Commercial Paper 135.64 -
9 Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Lossl (Gain) (993.07) 963.93 

10 Liabilities no longer required written back - -
11 Interest on Investments (42.65) (39.53) 

Operating profit before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 15,202.05 14,931.76 

Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
1 Loan Assets (75,017.32) (50,424.82) 

2 Derivatives (343.67) 790.33 

3 Other Financial and Non- Financial Assets (1,495.79) 125.99 

4 Other Financial and Non- Financial Liabilities & Provisions 7,203.83 (108.70) 

Cash flow from Operations (54,450.90) (34,685.44) 

1 Income Tax Paid (including IDS) (3,271.76) (2,774.13) 

2. Income Tax refund - 99.79 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (57,722.65) (37,359.77) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
1 Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.11 0.02 

2 Sale of assets held for sale 1.61 4.60 

3 Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. CWIP & Capital Advances) (33.63) (17.67) 

4 Investment in Intangible Assets (including intangible assets under development & Capital Advances) - (0.01) 

5 Finance Costs Capitalised (0.53) (0.03) 

6 Salel (Investment) in Equity Shares 67.39 10.13 

7 Sale/{hwestment) of lin shares of associate companies (Net) (IS.75) (0.82) 

8 Redemptionl (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) (912.98) (343.44) 

9 Redemptionl (Investment) in High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) (net) (997.94) (457.82) 

10 Maturity/(Investment) of Corporate and Term deposits 60.75 (137.91) 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (1,830.96) (942.95) 

c. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
1 Issuel (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 27,473.52 14,835.97 

2 Issuel (Redemption) of Commercial Paper (net) (135.64) -
3 Raising! (Repayments) of Rupee Term Loansl WCDL from Banksl FIs (net) 3,640.02 14,808.94 

4 Raising! (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net) 30,921.49 11,643.52 

5 Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares - (0.71) 

6 Raising! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) 590.00 -
7 Coupon payment on Perpetual Debt Instruments entirely equity in nature (44.50) (44.50) 

8 Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares (2,857.05) (3,120.37) 

9 Repayment towards Lease Liability (0.02) (0.01) 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 59,587.82 38,122.84 

Net IncreaselDecrease in Cash &: Cash Equivalents 34.20 (179.88) 

Cash &: Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year (38.89) 140.99 

Cash & Cash Equjvalents as at the end of the year (4.69) (38.89) 



Notes to the Consolidated financial results: 

1. The above consolidated financial results of the Company were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors at the meeting held on 30th April, 2024. These 
results have been audited by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

2. The consolidated financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

3. The audited consolidated accounts of the subsidiary company REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited has been consolidated in <lccord,mce with the Indian Accounting Standard 110 
'Consolidated Financial Statements'. 

Provisioning on loan assets is based on "ECL (Expected Credit Loss) methodology" under Ind-AS norms, duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and upon the report provided by an 
independent agency appointed by the Company, which also considers ratings by the Ministry of Power, as and when they are updated, for Distribution Companies (DISCOMs). This is further reviewed by 
management overlays in certain accounts wherever necessary considering the different factors. Details are as follows: 

(t in Crores) 
S.No. Particulars A. at 31.03.2024 A. at 31.03.2023 

Stage 1 &2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 &2 Stage 3 Total 

1. LO<ln assets 4,95,560.62 13,81033 5,09,370.95 4,20,119.71 14,892.08 4,35,011.79 

2. Impairment loss allowance (net of movements}"" 2,926.72 9,453.80 12,380.52 3,744.24 10,519.51 14,263.75 

3. Provisioning Coverage (%) (211) 0.59% 68.45% 2.43% 0.89% 70.64% 3.28% 
.. ... In additIOn, ~ 3202 crores as at 31st March 2024 (~15.87 crores as at 31st March 2023) IS mamtamed towards ImpaIrment allowance on Letter of Comfort. 

5. The Company's operation comprise of only one business segment -lending to power, logistic and infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable segement in terms of Indian Accounting Standard 
(lnd-AS) 108 "Operating Segments". 

6. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30th April, 2024 recommended final dividend of ~ 5/- per equity share (on face value of 't 10/- each) for the financial year 2023-24, subject to approval of 

Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting~ The total dividend for the financial year is 't 16/-per equity share (on face value of 't 10/- each). 

7. The Company has not issued any redeemable preference shares till date. 

8. The additional information as required under Regulation 52(4) of SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as Annexure -A. 

9. There are no cases of loans transferred/ acquired during the quarter ended 31st March, 2024 (previous quarter Nil) under Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 
2021 dated 24th September 2021 

10. The figures for the quarter ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 have been derived by deducting the year to date unaudited figures for the period ended 31st December 2023 and 31st December 2022 
from the audited figures for the year ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 respectively. 

11. Previous period/ years' figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necess<lry, in order to make them comparable. 

For REC limited 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th April 2024 



Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

As at! For the !;U!arterf J!ear ended 31st March 2024 

Consolidated 

Annexure A 

S.No. ~~ticulars Unit As at! For the quarter As at! For the year 

ended 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2024 

1 Debt Equity RaHol times 6.31 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~ in Crores Nil 

4 NetWorth2 ~ in Crores 69,350.25 

5 Total debts to total assets3 times 0.80 

6 Operating Margin 4 % 41.02 37.67 

7 Net profit Margins % 32.10 29.74 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRAR6 % 25.82 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio7 % 2.71 

(c) Net Credit Impaired Assets RatioB % 0.86 

As a!iFor the guarterl ~ear ended 31st Marcn 2023 

Consolidated 

S.No. Particulars' Unit As at! For the quarter As at! For the year 

ended 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2023 

1 Debt Equity Ratiol times 6.44 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~ inCrores Nil 

4 NetWorth2 ~ in Crores 58,120.51 

5 Total debts to total assets3 times 0.80 

6 Operating Margin 4 % 37.97 35.10 

7 Net profit Margins % 29.89 28.26 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRAR6 % 25.78 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio7 % 3.42 

(c) INet Credit Impaired Assets RatioB % 1.01 

Notes: 

1 Debt/Equity Ratio = Net Debt / Net Worth (Net debt represents principal outstanding less cash and cash equivalents 
2 Net Worth is calculated as defined in section 2(57) of Companies Act, 2013. 

3 Total debts to total assets = Total Debt / Total Assets. 

4 Operating Margin = Net Operating Profit Before Tax / Total Revenue from Operation. 

5 Net Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Total Income. 

6 CRAR = Adjusted Net worth/ Risk weighted assets, calculated as per applicable RBI guidelines. 

7 Gross Credit Impaired Asset Ratio = Gross Credit Impaired Assets / Gross Loan Assets. 

8 Net Credit Impaired Asset Ratio = Net Credit Impaired Assets / Gross Loan Assets. 

9 

not applicable to the c 

I 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
819, Laxmi Deep Building, 
Laxmi Nagar District Centre, 
New Delhi-ll0092 

Ar)'nex~n - 2 

SCV & CO. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants 
B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 
New Delh.i-ll0017 

Independent Audit Report on Special Purpose Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year 
ended 31st March 2024 of REC Limited 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
REC Limited 
Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 
7, Lodhi Road, 
New Delhi -110003 

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of REC 
Limited (the "Company") which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, 
Statement of Standalone Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), 
the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended and a summary of material accounting policies (together hereinafter referred as 
"Special Purpose Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements". 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid special purpose standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013, (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true & fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of the affairs of the Company 
as at 31st March 2024, and its Profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and 
cash flow for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 
143 (10) of the Act. We are independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the Special Purpose Standalone Ind AS financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 



of fund-raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company ("Power Finance Corporation 
Limited"). 

Other Matters 

We did not audit the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March 2023. These standalone Ind AS financial statements have been audited by other firms 

of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 expressed an unmodified opinion 

on the standalone financial results ofthe Company for the year ended 31st March 2023. 

Our opinion on the Special Purpose Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements is not modified in respect 

of this matter. 

Restriction on Use 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of financial 

information in respect of fund-raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto 

and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume 

any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown 

or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 
Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: 24167453BKBFUC9231 

Date: 30th April 2024 
Place: Mumbai 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration: 000235N/N500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 
Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 24087010BKBODP9316 
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REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, L1)dhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40I0IDL1969GOIOOS09S 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024 

S. Particulars Note -No. No. 

ASSETS 

(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 6 

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 7 

(c) Derivative financial instruments 8 

(d) Loans 9 

(e) Investments 10 

(f) Other financial assets 11 

Total - Financial Assets (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(a) Current tax assets (net) 12 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 

(<::) Property, Plant & EqUipment 14-

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 14 

(el Other Intangible Assets 14 

(f) Other non-financial assets 15 

Total - Non-Finatlcial Assets (2) 
(3) Assets classified as held for sale 16 

Total ASSETS (1+2+3) 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

, LIABILITIES 

(1) Financial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 8 

(b) Debt Securities 17 

(e) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 18 

(d) Subordinated Liabilities 19 

(e) Other financial liabilities 20 

Total - Fitlatlcial Liabilities (1) 

(21 Non-Finanda11.labilines 

(a) Current tax liabilities (neO 21 

'(b) Provisions 22 

(e) Other non-financial liabilities 23 

Total - Nun-Financial Liabilities (2) 

(3) EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 24 

(b) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 25 

(c) Other equity 26 

Total - "Equity (3) 
Total - LIABIUTIES AND EQUITY (1+2+3) 

Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies lto5 

PlacefMUmDai 
Date: 30th April 2024 

(~ mCrores) 

As-at As at 
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

46.26 39.00 

2,452.44 1,948.34 

12,482.02 8,981.61 

4,99,192.05 4,22,083.91 

5,320.31 3,137:98 

24,424.52 24,400.28 

5,43,917.60 4,60,591.12 

294.42 295.78 

2,485.46 3,276.99 

63G.n 638.91 

23.59 2.72 

0.52 1.62 

88.54 69.65 

3,522.74 4,285.67 

0.05 0.34 

5,47,440.39 4,64,877.13 

759.70 976.95 

2,66,109.92 2,36,948.99 

1,72,092.05 1,37,114.13 

7,412.21 6,773.30 

31,840.66 25,174.58 

4,78,214.54 4,06,987.95 

66.51 -

136.57 110.94 

239.62 98.57 

442.70 209.51 

2,633.22 2,633.22 

558.40 558.40 

65,591.53 54,488.05 

68~78:U5 57,679.67 · 

5,47,440.39 4,64,877.13 

v5::::.m 
Chairman &; Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOIOOS09S 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2024 
~ in Ctotes) 

S. Particulars Note Year ended Year ended 

No. No. 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

Revenue from Operations 

(i) Interest Income 27 46,410.11 38,836.24 

(ii) Dividend Income 28 25.68 39.34 

(iii) Fees and Commission Income 29 236.03 287.17 

. (iv) Net gain! (loss) on fair value changes 34 474.48 45.31 

I. Total Revenue from Operations (i to iii) 47,146.30 39,208.06 

II. Other Income 30 67.85 44.67 

III. Total Income (I+II) 47,214.15 39,252.73 

Expenses 

(i) Finance Costs 31 29,949.27 23,737.66 

(ii) Net translation/ transaction exchange loss 32 166.57 1,114.04 

(iii) Fees- and-c-ommission-&pense 33 24-.26 1~.29 

(iv) Impairment on financial instruments 35 (1,358.39) 114.91 

(v) Employee Benefits Expenses 36 213.84 181.63 

(vi) Depreciation and amortization 37 23.72 24.09 

(vii) Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 38 249.86 202.65 

(viii) Other Expenses 39 164.38 122.69 

IV. Total Expenses (i to viii) 29,433.51 25,513.96 

V. Profit befOre Tax- (UI-IV)' 1"'~780;6( t3',738'.7'i 

VI. Tax_Expense 40 

(i) Current Tax 

- Current Year 3,293.00 2,668.58 

- Earlier Years 2.09 (147.29) 

(ii) Deferred Tax 466.34 162.84 

Total Tax Expense (i+ii) 3,761.43 2,684.13 

VII. Profit for the year 14,019.21 11,054.64 

OthercomprenensiveIm:ome/(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (0.99) (5.99) 

- Tax impact on above 0.25 1.51 

(b) Changes in Fair Value of Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value through Other 

Comprebensive Income (FVOCI) 
96.34 (58.16) 

- Tax impact on above (4.86) (0.32) 

Sub-Total (i) -90;74 (62.96) 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in cash flow hedges (3,269.97) 542.33 

- Tax impact on above 822.99 (136.49) 

(b) Cost of hedging reserve 4,544.19 (1,755.82) 

- Tax impact on above (1,143.68) 441.90 

Sub-Total (til 953.53 (90S.08) 

-vrn. Other comprehensive lncome/(Loss) for the year (i+ii) 1,044.27 ' (971.04) 

IX. Total comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIII) 15,063.48 10,083.60 

x. Basic &; Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of if 10 eacl1 (in if) 41 

(1) For continuing operations 53.11 41.S5 

(2) For discontinued operations - -
(3J For continuing and discontinued operations 53.11 41.S5 

Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies 1105 

~ ~ CO. (( --

0 ~ 
c,nand "41, l~t~1 ~ ~ 

" " ~ 

* * Vivek Kumar Dewangan (" n ~@' Place: Mumbai !f Oelhi-92 ~ I ""/, ~'<:' Chairman &; Managing Director 
Date: 30th April 2024 ~76 ~ ~~~ 

Bred Acc:}J 
1/ew De\x\' DIN - 013772-12--



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOI005095 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2024 
~inCrores) 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

~ Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Net Profit before Tax 17,780.64 13,738.77 

Adj ustments for: 

1. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 5.56 6.64 

2. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) (1.32) (4.08) 

3. Depreciation & Amortization 23.72 24.09 

4. Impairment losses on Financial Instruments (1,358.39) 114.91 

5. Loss/ (Gain) on Fair Value Changes (net) (471.88) (43.76) 

6. Effective Interest Rate (EIR) in respect of Loan Assets and Borrowings (34.51) (15.58) 

7. Interest on Commercial Paper 135.64 -
8. Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss/ (Gain) (993.07) 963.93 

9. Interest on Investments (42.65) (39.53) 

Operating Profit! (Loss) before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 15,043.74 14,745.39 

Inflow I (Outflow) on a.eeount of ~ 

1. Loan Assets (75,017.32) (50,424.82) 

2. Derivatives (343.67) 790.33 

3. Other Financial and Non- Financiat Assets (1,544.16) 193.95 

4. Other Financial and Non- Financial Uabilities & Provisions 7,194.23 (151.53) 

Cash flow from Operations (54,667.18) (34,846.68) 

1. Income Tax Paid (including IDS) (3,218.04) (2,734.77) 

2. Income Tax refund - 99.79 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (57,885;22) (37,48L66) 

B. Cash Flow frDmlnvestingActiYities 

1. Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.07 0.02 

2. Sale of assets held for sale 1.61 4.60 

3. Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. CWIP & Capital Advances) (32.81) (17.62) 

4. Investment in Intangible Assets (including intangible assets under development & - (0.01) 
Capital Advances) 

5. Finance Costs Capitalised (0.53) (0.03) 

6. Sale/ (Investment) in Equity Shares 67.39 10.13 

7. Redemption/ (Investment) in High -Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs ) (net) (997;94) (457;82) 

8. Redemption/ (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) (912.98) (343.14) 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (1,875.19) (803.87) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

1. Issue/ (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 27,473.52 14,823.67 

2. Issue/ (Redemption) of Commercial Paper (net) (135.64) -
-3. Raising! (Repayment5}:of Rupee. Tenn: Loansl WCDL.from Banksl FIs (net) 3,640.02 14,808.94-

4. Raising! (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and BorroWings (net) 30,921.49 11,643.52 

5. Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares - (0.71) 

6. Raising! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) 590.00 -
7. Coupon payment on Perpetual Debt Instruments entirely equity in nature (44.50) (44.50) 

8. Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares (2,857.05) (3,120.37) 

9. Repayment towards Lease Liability (0.02) (0.01) 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 59,587.82 38,110.54 

Net Increase! (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (172.59) (174.99) 

Cash &-Cash -Equivalents as at the beginning of-the Year (48.59) 126.40 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year (221.18) (48.59) 

During the year, the Company has received Dividend of! 25.68 crore (previous year! 39_34 crore). Further, during the year, the Company has paid an amount of 

~ 247.30 crare (previous year (209.95 crore) towards Corporate Social Responsibility. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th April 2024 

Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



A Equity share Cl),pitai 

ParticuJ.a:rs 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

Owtges in eqw.ty share capital during the year> 

Balance at the end of the year 

RECLimited 
Registered Oiffee - Core-4, SCOPE Complex(.7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1%9GOI005095 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 20:l4 

As at 31-03-2024 

2,633.22 

-
2,633~ 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

1,974.92 

658.30 

- - - -
2,633~ 

,. During the last FY 2022-23, the Company has issued 65,83,116,000 equity shares of t 10 each as fully paid-up bonus shares in the ~atio of 1 (One) equity share for every 3 (Three) equUy shl).re outstanding on the record date i.e. 18th 

August 2022. 

B Instruments efltirely equity in nature 

(~ in Crores) 
.ParticuliU'S As at 31-03-2024- As at 31-03-2023 
Balance at the beginning of the year 558.40 558.40 

Changes in instruments entirely equity in nature during the year - -
Balance a t the end of the year 558.40 558.40 

- --

C Other Equity 

(tin Crores) 
Particulats Reserves &; l;inpl~ FVOCI- Effective Costs of I Total 

Special Reserve for StatUtory Securities Foreign General Retained Equity Portion of Hedging 
Reserve Bad and Reserveuls Premium Cuq'ency Reserve E~ings Instruments C"shFlow reserve 

created uls doubtful 45-ICof Account MOIlelary ~edges 
36(1) (viji) of debtsuls Rtiserve Bank Item 
the Income 36(I)(viia) of of Indil), Ad, Translation 

TaX Act, 1961 the Income 193!i Difference 

Tax Act, 1961 ACCOunt 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 22,302.93 196.82 5,814.00 2,236.54- (555.29) 11,781.62 6,915.38 (37.98) 194.21 (395.95) 48,452.28 

Profit for the year 11,054.64 11,054.64 

'Re.measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (net of taxes) (4.48) (4.48) 

Recognition llu-ol.:gh O ther Comprehensive income (net of taxes) (58.48) 405.84 (1,313.92) (%6.56) 

TotaJ Compreh.ensive lncome for the year 11,050.16 (58.48) 405.84 (1,313.92) 10,083.60 

Transferred tal (from) Retained Earnings 2,67,4.96 2,211.15 (4,886.11) 

Transferred to GeneralReserve (1%.82) 1%.82 

RecJassificafior) of gain/ (loss) an salel extinguishment of FVOCI I 5.01 I (5.01) 

equity instrument (net of taxes) 

Foreign CUl'rency Translation gain! (loss) on long term I (j487.03)I ~ £cr. LlIW/~ (487.03) 

onetary items· d uring the year 

Amortisation d uring the year I ~I rr~~~~ ((.( I Yl)) 251.88 

Coup on payment on InstTUlIlent Entirely Equity in N ature (33.30) 

(Perpetual Debt Instruments) (Net of Taxes) 

Sub·tolal 2,614.96 (196.82) 2~11.15 (268.45) 

Utilised for issu.e of Bonus Equity Shares (658.3 (658.30) 

ExpensesincurreJ on issue of Bonus Equity Shares (0.7 (0.71) 

Dividends (3,120.37) (3,120.37) 

Sltb· total- Transaction with owners (3,120.37) (3,779.38) 

Balance aS,al 31st March 2023 24,979.89 8,025.15 9,930.77 (101.47) 600.05 (1,709.87) 54,488.05 



Particulars Reserves &: Suxplus 

Special Resetvefor Statutory Securities ForeigJI 

ReserVe Bad and Reserve U/S Premium Currency 

created uJs doubtful 4S-IC of Account Morietary 
36(1) (viii) of debts U/S Reserve Ban:Ji;. Item 

the Income 36(I)(viia) of of India Act,. Translatiofl 
Tax Act, 1961 the Income 1934 Difference 

Tax Act, 1961 Account 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 24,977.89 - 8,02S.1S; 1,577.53 (790.44) 

Profit for the year 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (net of taxes) 

Recognition through [)ther Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) 

Total Comprehensiv:e Income for the year - - - - -
Transferred to! (frorp) Retained Earnings 3,066.94 687.76 2,803.84 
Transferred to General Reserve - -
Reclassification of gainl (loss) on sale! extinguishment of FVoa 

equity instrument (l')et of taxes) 

Foreign Currency Translation gain{ (loss) on long term (85.73) 

monetary items during the year 

Amortisation during: the year 201 .03 

Coupon payment on Instrument Entirely Equity in Nature 

(perpetual Debt Ir.sttwnents) (Net of Taxes) 
Sub-total 3,066.94 687.76 2,803.84 - 115.30 

Dividends 

Sub-total- Transadion with owners - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 28,044.83 687.76 10,828.99' 1,S77.5~ ~~.i4) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th April 2024 

FVOCl-
General Retained Equity 

Resetve Earnin gs Instruments 

11,978.44 9,91O.77 (101.47) 

14,019.21 

(0.74) 

91.48 

- 14,018.41 9U8 

- (6,558.54) 

- -
48.00 (48.00) 

(33.30) 

- (6,543.84) (48.00) 

(4,042.00) 

- (4,042.00) -
11,978.44 13,363.40 (57.99) 

-- - --

(~ in Crares) 

Effec~ve Costs of Total 
Pomonof Hedging 

CashFlpw reserve 

Hedges 

6QO.05 (1,709.81) st.488.0S 
14,019.21 

(0.74) 

(2,4'\(;.98) 3,400.51 4045.01 I 

(2,446.98) 3,400.S1 15,063.48 

-
-
-

(85.73) 

201.03 

(33.30) 

- - 82.00 

(4,042.00) 

- - (4,042.00) 

(1~.93) 1,690.64 6S,S91.53 

~ 
Yivek Kumar Dewangan 

'nnan &: Managing Director· 

DIN - 01377212 



REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003 
CIN: L~0101DL1969G01005095 

Notes to Accounts 

1. Company Overview 

REC Limited ("REC" or the "Company") was incorporated in the year 1969. The Company is domiciled 

in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal place of business at Core-4, 

SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-ll0003, India. The books of accounts are maintained at the 

Corporate Office situated at Plot no. 1-4, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana, in addition to the registered 

office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country, mainly in the State Capitals 

and one training center at Hyderabad. 

The Company is a Goveriunent of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across the 

power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non­

Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, the 

company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. 

The company has been accorded with the status of a 'Maharatna' Central Public Sector Enterprise by 

the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance. 

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are 

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and 

Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. During FY 2022-23, REC has also diversified into 

the Non-Power Infrastructure sector comprising Roa~s & Expressways, Metro Rail, Airports, IT 

Communication, Social and Commercial Infrastructure (Educational Institution, Hospitals), Ports and 

Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works in respect of various other sectors like Steel, Refinery, etc. 

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. 

Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges 

2. Basis of Preparation 

These Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of inclusion 

of financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding 

Company and complies with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified under the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of. the 

Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory norms / guidelines including those issued by RBI. 

These financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2024 were authorized and approved by the 

Board of Directors on 30th April 2024. 



3. Material Accounting Policies 

The material accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given below: 

3.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of 

accounting on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities which are 

measured at fair values as explained in ~elevant accounting policies. These policies have been applied 

consistently for all the periods presented in the financial statements. 

Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is also the functional currency of 

the Company. 

3.2 Income recognition 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 

rate applicable. 

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) costs 

and expenses of REC (ii) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue interest 

including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, except for 

credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the 

complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including 

interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 

(IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remainirtg recovery 

thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any. 

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest 

rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of 

the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on 

an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately 

under the head interest income. 

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or 

on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding. 

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest 

amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the 

corresponding interest income. 



Dividend income 

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on 

accrual basis when right to receive payment is established. 

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established 

only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised 

separately under the head 'Dividend Income'. 

Other services 

Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on 

accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Company in the year of receipt. 

3.3 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurred in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction 

of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, are 

capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its 

intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the 

effective interest rate method. 

3.4 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted 

for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3.5 Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are 

recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized in 

the financial statements before 1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a "Foreign 

Currency Monetary Item Translation Differen Account" and amortized over the balance period of 
and 



Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated 

using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 

3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Land 

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 

related carrying amounts are not amortized. 

Land also includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as 

finance lease and is amortized over the lease term. 

Other Tangible assets 

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any costs 

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of 

operating in the manner intended by the Company's management. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognize~ as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 

the Company beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement 

of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Depreciation on PEE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as 

preSCribed under Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use 

for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is provided @ 

100%. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial 

year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de­

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Capital Work-in-Progress 

Th~ f.Oflt of PPE unnf'r ronfltmrtion i'lt thf' rf'pnrtine ni'ltf' is nisrlnsf'n (IS '('(lpitn 1 work-in-prop-.R~~ 



are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE 

which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under 'Capital Advances.' 

3.7 Intangible assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the 

future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the company. 

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value) 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated 

useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may 

be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting 

date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the 

useful life of intangible assets to be five years. 

Intangible Assets under Development 

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 

'Intangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use. Advances paid for the 

acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are 

classified under 'Capital Advances'. 

Derecognition of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from 

use or disposaL Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

3.8 Lease accounting: 

Right-of-use asset and related lease liability in connection with all former operating leases are 

recognised except for those identified as short-tenn or low-value lease. 

An 'assessment at contract inception is made whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is 

defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) 

for a period of time in exchange for consideration'. 

To apply this definition, the contract is assessed for three key evaluatiqns which are whether: 

the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or 

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available 

right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset throughout 

the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract 

right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use and right to direct 'how 

and for what purpose' the asset is used throughout the period of use. 

sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at 

lease liability, any initial direct costs incurre 



asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date 

(net of any incentives received). 

The right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the 

earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The right-of-use 

asset is also assessed for impairment when such indicators exist. 

At the commencement date, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments 

unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available 

or the Company's incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments 

(including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be 

payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be 

exercised. 

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 

interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in­

substance fixed payments. 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use 

asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero. 

3.9 Assets held for sale 

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a 

sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is considered 

as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the Company; are available for 

immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price and the sale has 

been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of the date of classification. Such assets are 

measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less selling costs. 

Assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not 

depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. 

3.10 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 



For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories 

upon initial recognition: 

• Amortized cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures (carded at cost in accordance with 

Ind AS 27) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or at FVOCI are subject to review for impairment at least 

at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a 

group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are. applied to each 

category of financial assets, which are described below. 

Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to 

collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Impairment allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

Modification of cash flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the 

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Company 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss 

in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present 

value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset's 

original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified 

financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset. 

Financial assets at FVTPL . 

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortized cost 

classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are 

designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this 

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge 

accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or 

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by 

reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists. 

Embedded derivatives 

An embedded derivative is a component of a 

a stand-alone derivative. An embedded de 

would be required by the contract to be 



exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to 

a party to the contract. 

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at 

fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts 

or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for 

trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at 

fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging 

instruments. 

Financial assets at FVOCI 

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment 

classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are 

recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and reported within the FVOCI reserve within 

equity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such 

gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment. 

However, the Company may transfer the same within equity. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and 

conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the 

difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not 

already been recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) are derecognized (Le. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the contractual rights 

to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial 

asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method, 

except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at 

fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. All host contracts which are in nature of a 

financial liability and separated from embedded derivative are measured at amortised cost using the 

effective interest method. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or 

or loss. 



Hedge accounting 

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements: 

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 

relationship 

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the 

Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. 

All derivative financial instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair 

value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge is 

effective, changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges 

are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge reserve in 

equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification 

adjustment within other comprehensive income. 

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the 

hedge relationship, in accordance with the Company's risk management objective and strategies. The 

documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s) 

being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness 

requirements. 

Fair Value Hedges 

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the Statement of 

Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the 

hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument 

ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately 

in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3.11 Impairment of financial assets 

Loan assets 

The Company follows a 'three-stage' model for impairment in the form of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 

based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below: 

• Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 

recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. 

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition 
, 

but that do not have objective evidence of impairment. 

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. 

and Loss Given Default, defined as follows: 



Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting on its 

obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instrument. 

Loss Given Default (LGD) - LGD represents the Company's expectation of loss given that a default 

occurs. LGD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually be 

lost post recoveries in case of a default. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, interest 

accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time of default. 

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD 

and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. 

Financial assets other than Loans 

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets 

has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since 

initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected 

credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as 

at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial 

recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available 

without undue cost or effort that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial 

recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased 

significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the 

balance sheet date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped 

pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority. 

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short­

term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible 

into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

3.13 Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity 

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in 

equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders and the Board of Directors 

respectively. Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are 

recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for payment by the Company. 

3.14 Material prior period errors 

Material prior period errors are corrected re 

prior periods presented in which the error 



presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are 

restated. 

3.15 Prepaid Expenses 

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition. 

3.16 Taxation 

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is 

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI or 

directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity. 

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax 

payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable 

income. Deferred tax on temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and joint 

ventures is not provided if reversal of these temporary differences can be controlled by the Company 

and it is probable that reversal will not occur in the foreseeable future. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to 

apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted 

by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the 

same tax authority. 

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax 

assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 

that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in 

profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or 

directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive 

. income or equity, respectively. 

3.17 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid 

annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 



Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution 

plans as under: 

Defined contribution plan 

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in respect of 

the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 

further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the 

Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which the 

contributions relate. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF), Provident 

Fund (PF) and Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit 

plans covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will 

receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and other 

defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even if plan assets 

for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. 

The Company's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit 

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The 

liability recognized in the st~tement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of 

the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBa) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. 

Management estimates the DBa annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gainsllosses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included ftn Other 

Comprehensive Income. 

Other long-term employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one­

year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an 

independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently 

measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction 

value is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the 

expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the 

unamortised deferred employee benefits on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected 

remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis. 

3.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, And Contil1genL AsseLs 

~~:.u:r;;~~egal or constructive obligation as~~~ 

and amounts can be 



Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure trequired to settle the present obligation, based 

on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties 

associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time 

value of money is material. 

A contingent liability is disclosed for: 

Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of 

the Company or 

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot 

be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered 

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning 

the obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not 

exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the 

related asset is disclosed. 

3.19 Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes 

into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest 

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and 

best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All dbM:~Lb dllU lidU.iliLi~s fUt which fau' valu~ is m~asur~tl ur tlisclusetl Ul Lhe fUlCllldal sLaLemenLs ar~ 

material to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Levell - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in a 



• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the 'financial statements regularly, the Company 

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 

categorization (based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a 

whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

3.20 Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 

settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

3.21 Business Combination under Common Control 

A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under common control is a business 

combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same 

party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory. 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using 

the pooling of interest method as follows: 

• The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. 

• No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. 

Adjustments are made only to harmonise material accounting policies. 

• The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if 

the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the 

financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination 

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is 

aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The 

identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the 

transferee 

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional 

consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is 

transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves. 

3.22 Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is charged to the securities premium account 

1. Implementation of New/ Modified Standards 



2. Material management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 

liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on 

historical experience & other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual results may 

differ from these estimates. 

Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the 

estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & future 

periods if it affects both current & future periods. 

Material management judgments 

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized 

is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax 

assets can be utilized. Further, the Company Management has no intention to make withdrawal from 

the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and 

thus, the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the company 

does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of 

impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in 

deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

N on recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - As a matter of prudence, income on 

credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis when expected 

realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding. 

Material estimates 

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of 

depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. 

Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the 

utility of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 

underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of 

future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may materially impact the DBO amount and the 

annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of 

financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 

estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In 

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the 

extent it is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy 

is used for fair valuation. 



Expected Credit Loss ('ECL') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial 

assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions 

about future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and 

resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgments about the following While assessing 

expected credit loss to estimate ECL: 

•. Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;. 

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of 

product/ market and the associated ECL; and 

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL. 

• Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in 

case of default) 



6 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31'()3-2023 

• Cash on Hand (including imprest) 0.02 -
• Balances with Banks 

- in current accounts 46.24 31.31 
- deposits with original maturity of 3 months or less - 7.69 

- Short term Investment in Debt Mutual Funds - -
Total 46.26 39.00 

7 Bank Balances (other than Cash and Cash Equivalents) 

~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31·03·2023 

• Earmarked Balances with Banks 
- For unpaid diviciends 1,192.72 6.79 

- For Government funds for onward disbursement as grant 13.64 24.22 

• Earmarked Term Deposits 
- Deposits in Compliance of Court Order 0.67 0.62 

- Term Deposit- Debenture Redemption Reserves - 19635 

• Balances W'lrn ~ankS nof availiilile rot:we pending 1,245.41 1,7Z0~l6 

allotment of 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 
Total 2,452.44 1,948.34 



8 Derivative Financial Instruments 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ill) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ill) 

The Company enters into derivatives for hedging foreign exchange risks and interest rate risks. Derivatives held for risk management purposes include 

hedges that are either designated as effective hedges under the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that are economic hedges. The table below shows 
the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts. 

Part I 

~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31·03-2024 As at 31-03·2023 

Notional Fair Value • Fair Value· Notional Fair Value • FairValue-
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 

Currency Derivatives 

- Spot and forwards . . - - . -
- Currency swaps 3,126.52 43.34 38.13 3,083.13 47.50 58.13 

- Others 

--Call-5pread - - - 2;055.42 208.14 . -
- Seagull Options 1,21,107.24 11,070.97 411.82 80,362.47 8,007.42 87.89 

Sub-total (i) 1,24,233.76 11,114.31 449.95 85,501.02 8,263.06 146.02 

Interest Rate Derivatives 
- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 72,128.13 1,367.71 309.75 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 

Sub-total (ii) 72,128.13 1,367.71 309.75 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 

Other derivatives 

- Reverse cross currency swaps . - . 4,947.00 - 530.11 
Total- Derivative Financial Instruments {i+ii+iii) 1,96;361.89 12,482.02 759.70 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Part II 
Included in Part I are derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as below: 

(~in Crores) 
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional Fair Value - Fair Value - Notional Fair Value - Fair Value-

Amounts Assets r.fubiiities Amounts Assets Liabilities 
. Fair Value Hedging 

- Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 15,950.70 - 297.73 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 

Sub·total (i) 15,950.70 . 297.73 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 

Cash Flow Hedging 

• Currency Derivatives 

, - Currency Swaps, 3;126:52 43:34 . 38;13: 3;083;13 38:85 -
- Others 

- Call Spread - - - 2,055.42 208.14 -
- Seagull Options 1,21,107.24 11,070.96 411.82 80,362.47 7,979.02 85.76 

• Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 49,477.43 905.30 12.02 23,627.57 337.69 11.48 

Sub-total (ii) 1,73,711.19 12,019.60 461.97 1,09,128.59 8,563.70 97.24 

Undesignated Derivatives , 6,700.00 462.42 - 11,647.00 . 407.59 590.37 
Total - Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii+iii) 1,96,361.89 12,482.02 759.70 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging 

instruments in effective cash flow hedges are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. In case of fair value hedges, the changes in fair value of the 

derivatives designated as hedging instruments along with the fair value changes in the carrying amount of the hedged items are recognised in the Statment 
of Profit & Loss. For un designated derivatives, the changes in the fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 



9 Loans 
The Company, has categorised ~llioans at Amortised Cos.t in accordance with the requirements of In,d AS 109. 

(~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost Principal Ols Amortil!!l'!d Cost 
(A) Loans 
(i) Term Loans 4,62,090.27 4,63,975.61 4,08,463.40 4,09,638.42 

Hi) Working Capital Term Loans 47,280.68 47,596.96 26,548.39 26,709.24 

Total (A) - Gross Loans 5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

Less: Impainnent loss allowan~e (12,380.5l) (12,380.52) (14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

Total (A) - Net Loans 4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

(B) Security Detcdls 
(i) Secured by tangible assets 2,47,650.53 2,48,205.98 2,42,310.94 2,42,633.17 

(ii) Covered by Government Guar!,}ntees 2,24,500.49 2,25,967.86 1,72,069.58 1,73,004.21 

(iii) Unsecured 37,219.92 37,398.72 20,631.27 20,710.28 

Total (B) - Gross Loans 5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

Less: Impairrment loss allowan~e (12,380.52) (12,380.52) (14,263.75) (1-\263.75) 

Total (B) - Net Loans 4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

(C)(I) Loans in India 
(i) Public Sector 4,54,647.0$ 4,56,894.28 3,93,225.23 3,94,571.78 

(ii) Private Sectofi 54,723.87 54,678.29 41,786.56 41,775.88 

To~l (C)(I) - Gross Loan~ 5,09,370.9' 5,11,572.57 4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

Less: Impairm.ent loss allowan~e (12,380.52) (12,380.52) (14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

Total (C)(I) - Net Loans 4,96,990.4~ 4,99,192.05 4,20,748.04 4,2Z,083.91 

(C) (II) I Loans outside India 

4,96,990.4~ 4,99,192.05 4,20,748.04 4~,083.91 



10 Investm~nts 

\1\0""'" ........ '10..., .... _ .... 

Particul&p'S Amort$.sed At fair value Sub-total OtheIS Total 

Cost Through Other Through profit or Design~ted at fair (At Cost) 

Comprehensive loss vfl1.ue through 

Income profit or loss 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5== 1+2+3+4) (6) (7= 5+6) 

As at 31st M~ch, 2024 
Government Securities 1,6:2.4.0~ - - - 1,(;24.(18 - 1,624.08 
Debt Seq,lrities 2,144.09 - 1,065.03 - 3~09.l!2 - 3,209.12 
Equity.lr}struJiIlCnts - 410.64 76.37 487.01 0.10 487.11 
Preference ShaleS :2.8.7Z - - - 28.'7:2 - 28.72 
Others - - - - - -
Total- Gross (A) 3,796.8~ 410.64 1,141.40 - 5348.93 0.10 5.349.03 
Investments o,utside India - - - - - - -
Investments i1jllndia 3/796.8~ 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,348.93 0.10 5,349.03 
Total- Gross (B) 3,'796.8~ 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,;348.93 0.10 5,349.03 
Total Jnv:es~ents 3,796.89 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,~48.9.3 0.10 5,349.03 
Less: impairqtent loss allowance (C) (~8.7~) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 
Total - Net (Q--A-C) 3,7(;8.171 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,320.21 0.10 5320.31 

As at 31st Marda, 2023 
GovernI'/l.ent Securities 1,431.7,* - - - 1,431.74 - 1,431.74 
Debt Securities 734.78: - 562.34 - 1,iZ97·12 - 1,297.12 
Equity Instr\llIEnts - 381.71 27.31 409.Q~ 0.10 409.12 
Preference Shc;I.lJes 28.72' - - - 28.72 - 28.72 
Others - - - - - - . -
Total- Gross (A) 2,195.241 381.71 589.65 - 3166.60 0.10 3166.70 
Investments o:utside India - - - - - - -
Investments i1jl India 2,1f)5.2,*, 381.71 589.65 - 3,166.60 0.10 3,166.70 
Total - Gross (B) 2,195.2i1 381.71 589.65 - 3,166.1ij) 0.10 3,166.70 

Total Invlilstlrients 2,195.24, 381.71 589.65 - 3,166.60 0.10 3,166.70 
Less: impairment loss allowance (C) (28.72~ - - - (28.712) - (28.72) 
Total- N.et (I)=A-C) 2,1~6.52~ 381.71 589.65 - 3137.88 0.10 3,137.98 



11 Other financial assets 

The Company has categorised all the components under 'Other Financial Assets' at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of 

Ind AS 109. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

:particulars 

Loans to Employees 

Advances to Employees 

Loans &; Advances to Holding! Subsidiary 

Security Deposits 

Recoverable from Government of India 

- TOwards GoI Fully Serviced Sorufs 

Other amounts recoverable 

Less: Impairment Loss allowance 

Other Amounts Recoverable (Net) 

12 Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Advance Income-tax & IDS 
Provision for Income Tax 

Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 

Provision for income tax for demand under contest 

Current tax assets (Net) 

13 Deferred tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Total (A to F) 

. 

Sub-Total 

Sub-Total 

~in Crares) 
As at 31-Q3-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

57.99 44.56 

0.89 0.49 

7.47 10.24 

1.44 1.03 

24,319>ffr 24,318.29' 

104.63 120.39 

(67.30) (94.72) 

37.33 25.67 

24,424.52 24,400.28 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-()3-2023 

289.47 2,946.71 

- (2,655.88) 

289.47 290.83 

5.20 5.20 

(0.25) (0.25) 

4.95 4.95 

294.42 295.78 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

2,485.46 3,276.99 



14 Property. Plant 8t Equipnent and Intangible As~elS 
(t in Crores) 

Particulars PropertY, Plant &: Equipment Capital Work-in- Intangible Other In ..... gible 

I'rQgress Assets undef Assets 
Development 

Freeholp Land Right-of-Use Buildings Plant &: Furniture &: EDP Office Vehicles Total Immpvable Computer Computer 

Land equipment Fixtures EquipIllents Equipments Property Software Software 

Gross carrying v41ue 
As at 31.03.2022 110.39 1.59 430.83 19.90 67.41 24.0Ii 23.38 0.40 677.96 6.07 - 14.66 

Additions - - 26.07 0.20 3.63 5.45 7.76 0.14 43.25 22.69 - 0.01 

Borrowings Cost Capitillsed 0.03 

Disposals - - - 0.04 3.69 5.53 6.35 - 15.61 26.07 . -
As at 31.03.2023 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.06 67.35 23.98 24.79 0.54 705.60 2.72 - 14.67 

As at 31.03.2023 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.06 67.35 23.96 24.79 0.54 705.60 2.72 - 14.67 

Additions - - - 0.39 2.61 8.49 7.89 0.18 19.56 20.34 .- -
Borrowings Cost Cipitaj1sed - 0.53 

Disposals! Adjustments, - - - - 3.01 2.85 6.52 0.01 12.39 - - 0.01 

As at 31.03.2024 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.45 66.95 29.62 26.16 0.71 712.77 23.59 - 14.66 

Accumulated deprecia~.mJ amortisation 
As at 31.03.2022 - 0.37 13.51 0.95 10.64 16.81 11.64 0.37 54.29 - - 10.41 

Charge for the year - 0.02 7.10 1.28 6.04 3.52 3.47 0.02 21.45 - - 2.64 

Adjustment for disposal~ - - - - 1.28 4.06 3.70 0.01 9.05 - - -
As at 31.03.2023 - 0.39 20.61 2.23 15.40 16.27 11.41 0.38 66.69 - - 13.05 

As at 31.03.2023 - 0.39 20.61 2.23 15.40 16.2;:- 11.41 0.38 66.69 - . 13.05 

Charge for the year - 0.02 7.21 1.29 6.09 4.29 3.68 0.04 22.62 - 1.10 

Adjustment for disposal~ - - - - 1.50 1.85 3.40 - 6.75 - - 0.01 

As at 31.03.2024 - 0.41 27.82 3.52 19.99 18.71 11.69 0.42 82.56 . - . 14.14 

Net block as at 31.03.2029 110.39 1.20 436.29 17.83 51.95 7.71 13.38 0.16 638.91 2.72 - 1.62 

Net block as at 31.03.202ll lW.39 1.18 429.08 16.93 46.96 10.91 14,47 0.29 630.21 23.59 - 0.52 
-



15 Other non-financial assets 

(A) " 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

Particulars 

Unsecured, considered good 

Capital Advances 

Other Advances 

Balances with Government Authorities 

Pre-Spent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses 

Deferred: Employee:])enefits 

Other Assets 

Total (A to G) 

16 Assets Oassi£i.ed as Held for Sale 

Particulars 

Assets Classified as Held for Sale-Building 
'rotal 

As at 31-03-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

(f In Crcirisl' 
As at 31-03-2023 

0.17 7.26 

7.97 4.50 

37.47 26.11 

5.15 7.70 

21.96 13.23 

15;81 10;84 

0.01 0.01 

88.54 69.65 

(~in Crores 
As at 31-03-2023 

0.05 0.34 

0.05: 0.34 

Assets held for sale as on 31.03.2024 includes Rs. 0.01 crore under litigation pending the outcome, the asset cannot be re-auctioned (previous 

year nil). 



17 Debt Securities 

(A) 

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(B) 

(i) 
(ii)' 

(iii). 

(C) 

(i) 

(i) 

(li) 

The Company has categorised all debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(~in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost 

Secured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Institutional Bonds 1,955.00 2,052.46 1,955.00 2,029.81 
54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 4l,nO~80 42;535.71 35,866.55 37;12"4.32 

Tax Free Bonds 8,998.71 9,326.50 10,307.08 10,671.07 

Bond Application Money pending allotment 1,245.41 1,244.57 1,720.36 1,719.42 
Sub-total (A) 53,309.92 55,159.24 49,848.99 51,544.62 

Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Institutional Bonds 1,72,275.29 1,78,093.90 1,48,262.70 1,52,705.20 

'Tn1riis1riIcrure'Bcirids 3.96- 9;32' 3.96- 8.ffi 

.Foreign Currency Bonds 32,963.75 32.847.46 32,886.78 32,690.54 

Sub-total (B) 2,05,243.00 2,10,950.68 1,81,153.44 1,85,404.37 

Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities 

Commercial Paper - - - -
Sub-total (C) - - - -

Total- Debt Securities (A+B+C) 2,58,552.92 2,66,109.92 2,31,002.43 2,36,948.99 

, Debt Securities issued in! outside India 

Debt Securities in India 2,25,589.17 2,33,262.46 1,98,115.65 2,04,258.45 

Debt Securities outside India 32,963.75 32,847.46 32,886.78 32,690.54 

Total- Debt Securities 2,58,552.92 2,66,109.92 2,31,002.43 2,36,948.99 

18 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

(A) 

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(B) 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company has categorised all borrowings (other than debt securities) at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of 

IndAS109. 

(~in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Principal 0/8 Amortised Cost Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings 

Term Loans from Banks 50,612.28 50,620.49 56,298.20 56,402.09 

Term Loans from Financial Institutions 8,050.00 8,072.29 6,000.00 6,000.64 

Term Loan in Foreign Currency 67,205.64 66,772.38 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Term Loans from Govt. of India (NSSP) 10,000.00 10,325.12 10,000.00 10,325.12 
Lease Liability - - {JJ12 {J.{J2 

Sub-total (A) 1,35,867.92 1,35,790.28 1,17,851.48 1,17,991.39 

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings 

FCNR (B) Loans 25,138.67 25,151.29 15,424.22 15,427.63 

Short Term Loans/ Loans repayable on demand from Banks 10,875.94 10,883.04 3,600.00 3,607.52 
Overdrafts/ Cash Credit repayable on demand from Banks 267.44 267.44 87.59 87.59 

5ub-totar (BJ 36,282.05 36,301.77 19,111.81 19,122.74 

TGt~l- -Borrowings ({)thel' than-Debt SeruritiesHA t{)- B}- 1-,7·2,149.97· 1-,72,M-2.0S- 1,36;963-.29- l,3-7.,1-l4.13-

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) in! outside India 

Borrowings in India 1,04,944.33 1,05,319.67 91,410.03 91,850.61 
Borrowings outside India 67,205.64 66,772.38 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,72,149.97 1,72,092.05 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 



19" Subordinafed Liabilities 

The Company has categorised all subordinated liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(i) 

(li) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Particulars 

115th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

8;06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023-

175th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

8.97% Redeemable at par on 28.03.2029 
199th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

7.96% Redeemable at par on 15.06.2030 
222nd series - Perpetual Tier-I Bonds -
7.98% with caU optiun on 30.04.2033' and on annual 

anniversary date thereafter 
226th series - Perpetual Tier-I Bonds -

8.03% with call option on 30.09.2033 and on annual 

anniversary date thereafter 

Total- Subordinated Liabilities 

Subordinated Liabilities in! outside India 

: Borrowings in India 
Borrowings outside India 

Total- Subordinateatiabilities 

(~ in Crores) 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost 

- - 2,500.00 2,668.34 

2,151.20 2,091.95 2,151.20 2,079.90 

1,999.50 2,041.60 1,999.50 2,02~.06 

2,000.00 2,145.28 - -

1,090.00 1,133.38 - -

7,240.70 7,412.21 6,650.70 6,773.30 

7,240.70 7,412.21 6,650.70 6,773.30 

- - - -
7,24U.'7IJ 7,412.n 6~65U.7U 6;'773.3U 



20 Other Financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 

Particulars 

Unpaid ~ividends 

Unpaid Principal &: lntereston Bonds 

- Matured Bonds-& tnterest Accrued thereon 

- Interest on Bonds 
Sub-total (8) 

Advance received towards variation margin (C) 

(D) Funds Received from Government of India for Disbursement as 
Subsidy! Grant (cumulative) 

Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 

Less: DIsbursed to Benefidanes (cumul"iitive) 

Undisbursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidyl Grant 

(E) 

(F) 

Payables towards Bon~ Fully serviced by Government of India 

Other Liabilities 

Total (A to F) 

21 Current tax liabilities (net) 

Particulats 
Provision for Income Tax 

Less: Advance Income-tax &; IDS 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 

22 Provisions 

Particulars 

Provisions for 

tAJ Employee' Benefits. 

Gratuity 

Earned Leave Liability 
Medical Leave Liability 

Settl~ment Allowance 

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme 

Long Service Award 

Incentive 

,Qthers· 

(B) Others 

Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comfort 

23 Other Non-financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

Particulars 

Sundry Liabilities Account (Funded Interest Capitalisation) 

Unbilled Liability towards Capital Account 

Unamortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 

Statutory Dues 
Total (A to D) 

Sub-total (A) 

Sub-total (B) 

Total (A+B) 

As at 31-03-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

1,192.72 6.79 

22,42 25;btr 

10.52 11.17 

32.94 36.83 

4,638.80 -
96,282.52 96,263.30 

3.56 3.12 

(96;269.71 ) (96,238.70) 

16.37 27.72 

24,382.40 24,318.29 

1,577.43 784.95 

31,840.66 25,174.58 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

3,283.85 -
{3;217.34} , -

66.51 . 

('t in CroTes' 
As at 31-03-2023 

0.13 2.68 

33.45 27.49 

21.52 20.61 

2.40 1.76 

4.92 4.17 

4.51 2.89 

36.55 33.47 

1.07 2.00 

104.55 95.07 

32.02 15.87 

'32.02 15.87 

136.57 110.94 

(~jn· Crores) 

As at 31-03-2023 

47.80 2.80 

48.38 48.38 

85.38 12.45 

58.06 34.94 

239.62 98.57 



24 Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised: 
Equity shares. of , ]0 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : 

Fully paid up Eqwty shares of it' 10 each 

Total 

25 Instrumenls entirely equity in nature 

Particulars 

Fully paid up Perpetual Debts Instrument entirely equity in nature of it' 10 lakhs each 

Total 

26 Other Equity 

(A) 

(I) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(8) 

(0 

I'artlculars, 
Other Reserves 

Special'Reserve created uls 36(1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act; 1961 

Reserve for Bad and doubtful debts u/s 36(l)(viia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Statutory Reserve uls 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Securities Premium 

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account 

General Reserve 

Retained Earnings 
Other Comprehensive Income (OCD 

- Eqwly instruments through Other Comprehensive Ihcor1)e 

- Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 

- Cost of Hedging reserve 

Total- Other Equity 

As at 31.03.2024 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00.00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,(100 2,633.22 

As at 31.03.2024 

NumheJ: A.alQunt. 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

As __ at3L03;2IlU 

28;044;83 

687.'76 

10,828.99 

1,577.53 

(675.14) 

11,9'78.44 

13,363.40 

(57.99) 

(1,846.93) 

1,690.64 

65,591.53 

~ in Crores) 
A. at 31.03.2023 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.2% 

(f in Crores) 

As at 31.03.2023 

NIIDIhu. Amowlt. 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

(l! in Crores) 
As.-a131,03;202.3 

24;977;89 
. 

8,025.15 

1,577.53 

(790.44) 

11,978.44 

9,930.77 

(IOU7) 

600.05 

(1,'709.87) 

54,488.05 



21 Interest Income 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii)' 

(B) 

(i) 

(C) 

(i) 

(D) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

Particulars 

lnteres t on Loan Assets 

Long term finanCing 

Short term financing 

Sub-total (A) 

Interes t Income from Investments 

In terest from Long Term Investmenls 

Sub·total (8) 

Interest on Deposits with Banks 

Interest from Deposits 

Sub-total (C), 

Other Interest Income 

In teres! on Delayed Paymen ts by Borrowers 

Interest from Staff Advances 

Interest on Mobilisation Advance 

Sub-total (D) 

Total· Interest Income (A to D) 

28- Divid.end Income-

Particulars 

- Dividend from Subsidiary Company 

- Dividend from Other Investments 

Total· Dividend Income 

29 Fees and Commission Income 

Particulars 

Fees based Income 

Prepayment Premium 

Peel Other Income for Implementation of Government Schemes 

Total - Fees and Commission Income J 

30 Other Income 

Particulars 

Net gainl (loss) on disposal of assets classified as held for sale 

RentaHncome. 

Liabllities/Provision Written Back 

:Fees from Training Courses 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total - Other Income 

Y.ear. ended 31-O:J,.2~24. 

On Financial On Financial On Financial 
Assets measured Assets measured Assets measured 

at Fair Value at Amortised Cost at Fair Value 
throughOCI through Profit or 

Loss 

- 42,941.50 · 
- 2;717.24- · -
- 45,658.74 · 

· 187.89 69.16 

· 181.89 69.16 

- 315.22 -
- 315;22 ~ 

- 173.80 -
- 5.06 -
· 0.24 -
- 179.10 · 
- 46,340.95 69.16 

Year ended 31-03-2024 

23.40 

2.28 

25.68 

Yeu ended· 3:1-03-20-24-

70.80 

50'.74 

114.49 

236.03 

Year ended 31-03-2024 

1.32 

17.85 

21.69 

12:33' 
14.66 

67.85 

(t in Crores) 
Year ended. 31-O:J,.2~23. 

On Finandal On Finandal On Financial 
Assets measured Assets measlUed Assets measured 

at Fair Value at Amortised Cost at Fair Value 
through OCI through Profit or 

Loss 

- 37,679.56 -
.- 680;35 .: 

· 38,359.91 -

- 152.68 31.69 

· 152.68 31.69 

- 111.28 . 
- itl.28- ~ 

- 176.76 . 
- 3.65 -

- 0.27 -
- 180.68 -
· 38,804.55 31.69 

(~ in Crores) 

Year ended 31·03-2023 

27.45 

11.89 

39.34 

(~ in Crores) 

Year. ended: 31-03-2023 

117.80 

4T.T6 
122.21 

281.17 

(~ in Crores) 

Year ended 31-03·2023 

4.08 

17.16 
. . 

775 
15.70 

44.67 



31 Finance Costs 

Finance Costs have been incurred on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost. 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 

Ii) Interest on Borrowings 

- Loans from Government of India (NSSF) 

- Loans from Banks/ Financial Institutions 

- External Commercial Borrowings 

Sub-Total (i) 

(ii) Interest on Debt Securities 

- Domestic Debt Securities 

-Foreign Currency Debt·SecurIties 

- Commercial Paper 

Sub-Total (il) 

(iii) Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 

- Subordinate Bonds 

Sub-Total (iii) 

(iv) Other Interest Expense 

- Swap Premium 

-Interest on Variation Margin 

- Interest· on Advance Income·Tax· 

- Interest on liability towards employee benefits 

Sub-Total (iv) 

Total- Finance Costs 

Less: Finance Costs Capitalised 

Total - Finance Costs (Net) 

32 Net translation! transaction exchange loss/ (gain) 

PartiaIlars. ¥<il;U; ended. 31"{)3-2024-

Net translation/transaction exchange loss/ (gain) 

Total 

822.50 

5,461.62 

4,774.11 

11,058.23 

15,090.00 

1,553;6(} 

135.64 

16,779.24 

631.89 

631.89 

1,368.64 

114.70 

1.94-

(4.84) 

1,480.44 

29,949.80 

(0.53) 

29,949.27 

166.57 

166.57 

I 
I 

Year ended 31-03-2023 

Y~at' _decl· 31"{)3-2023· 

(f-in Crores) 

822.50 

3,934.76 

1,881 .41 

6,638.67 

13,316.68 

1,442,43-

-
14,759.11 

551.65 

551.65 

1,784.82 

-
-

3.44 

1,788.26 

23,737.69 

(O.Q3) 
23,737.66 

(t in Crores) 

1,114.04 

1,114.04 

The figures nbl1lle melilde amortIsatIOn of net trans/atlonl transaction exchange /0551 (gam) on Long Term Fomgn CurrellCl} Monetan} Items recognised III tilt finanttal statements before 
1st April 2018 amounting to ~ 201.03 crores (Previous year ~ 251.88 crores). 

33 Fees and commission expense 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Particulars 

Guarantee Fee 

Listing and Trusteeship Fee 

Agency Fees 

Credit Rating Expenses 

Other Finance Charges 

Total (I to v) 

34 Net Gain! (loss) on Fall Value Changes 

(A) 

(j) 

(ii) 

I'articulars 

Net gainl (loss) on financial instruments at Fair Value 

through profit or loss 

On trad ing PortfoJio 

Others 

- Changes in fair value of Derivatives 

- Changes in fair value of Long Term Investments 

- Changes in fair value of Short-term MF investments 

Sub-total (ii) 

LotaUA). 

Breakup of Fair Value Changes 

- Realised 

- Unrealised 

Total Net Gain! (loss) on Fair Value Changes 

Year ended. 31-03.2024 

¥er.ended.3M)3.2tl24. 

(~ in Cro res) 

Yen ended. 31.(J3.2023. 

1.71 2.92 

0.06 0.05 

1.42 1.76 

4.08 3.55 

16.99 8.01 

24.26 16.29 

('! in Crores) 

¥aunded 31-03-2D23· 

- -

425.55 69.21 

46.33 (25.45) 

2.60 1.55 

474.48 45.31 

47'UB 45.31. 

(217.04) 336.35 

691.52 (291.04) 

474.48 45.31 



35 Impairment on financial instruments 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 

(i) 

(ii) 

- Loans * 
- Others 

Total (i+ii) 

On-financial-instruments- On financial-instruments-

- (1,367.07) 

- 8.68 

- (1,358.39) 

• Includes {16.14 crores (PrevIOus yenr {-5.03 crores) tuwards lmpnzrment allowance on Letter of Com forI . 

36 Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 

-- Saiaries-and-Allowances! 

- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 

- Rent towards Residential Accomodatlon for Employees 

- Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

~ in Crores) 
Year ended 31-03-2023 

Qn-financial-instnunents- On-financial- instnunents-

- 105.14 

- 9.77 

- 114.91 

~ in Crores) 

Year ended 31-03-2023 

132.59 136.33-
32.44 8.20 

6.65 5.31 

42.16 31.79 

213.84 181.63 
.. • illclud66' NIL (previous yenr {lO.54 crores) mcurred In complzance of order of Mmlstry of Power regl1fdlllg reglllnmntlon of enrller adopted Pay Scales 1997 In respect of befOUl Bonrd 

Level Executives at par with other CPSEs. 

37 Depreciation and amortization 

(~ in-Crares) 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

- Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 22.62 21.45 

- Amortization on Intangible Assets 1.10 2.64 

Total 23.72 24.09 

38 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
'(~ in Crores) 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2()23 

-Direct-Expenditure 24-1.77- 197m 

- Overheads 8.09 5.64 

Total 249.86 202.65 

39 Other Expenses 
(~ in Crores) 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

- Travelling and Conveyance 20.51 15.61 

~ Publicity & Promotion' Expenses 31.740 9;87 

- Repairs and Maintenance 23.40 21.07 

- Rent, taxes and energy costs 5.57 5.80 

- Insurance Charges 0.16 0.15 

- Communication costs 2.32 2.33 

- Printing & stationery 1.62 1.11 

- Dlrector's sitting fees 0.49 0.42 

- Auditors' fees and expenses 1.76 1.55 

- Legal & Professional Charges 11.64 13.62 

·-Net LOS5'on,Disposal-of Property; Plant & Equipment 5:56- 6;64-

- Training And Conference Expense 13.76 10.80 
~ Government Scheme Monitoring Expenses 11.88 9.60 

- Other Expenditure 33.97 24.12 

Total 164.38 122.69 



40 Tax Expense 
(~ In Crores) 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

-. Current taxe expense 3;293;00.- 2,66&.58 

- Current tax expense! (benefit) pertaining to earlier years 2.09 (147.29) 

Sub-total- Current Tax 3,295.09 2,521.29 

- Deferred tax expense! (credit) 466.34 162.84 

Total 3,761.43 2,684,13 

41 Earnings per Share 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

Numeri!l!!r 

Profit for the year from continuing operations as per 13,985.91 11,021.34 

Statement of Profit and Loss (l in Crores)· 
Profit for the year from discontinued operations as per - -
Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Crores)· 
Profit for the year from continuing and discontinued 13,985.91 11,021.34 

operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Crorest 

OeOQmlnalOr 
Weighted average Number of equity shares 2,63,32,24,000 2,63,32,24,000 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share of 53.11 41.85 

~ 10 each) (for continuing operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share of - -
~ 10 each) (for discontinued operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share of 53.11 41.85 
~ 10 each) (for continuing and discontinued operations) 

• TIre profit denotes Proft after Tax less coupon expenses (net of taxes) of (33.30 crores (PrevIous period (33.30 croTes) on Perpetual Debt Instruments entTlrely equity In nature. 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
819, laxmi Deep Building, 
laxmi Nagar District Centre, 
New Delhi-110092 

SCV & CO. llP. 
Chartered Accountants 
B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 
New Delhi-110017 

Independent Audit Report on Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the 
year ended 31st March 2024 of REC Limited 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
REC Limited 
Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 
7, Lodhi Road, 
New Delhi -110003 

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of REC 
limited (the "Company") and its subsidiary (the company and its subsidiary together referred to as the 
"Group") which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3pt March 2024, Statement of 
Consolidated Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended and a summary of material accounting policies (together hereinafter referred as 
"Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements". 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 2013, (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true & fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of the affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March 2024, and its Profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in 
equity and cash flow for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 
143 (10) of the Act. We are independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 

These Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the 
Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been prepared 
in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in in all ~;t;a=iii:l::~ 
in accorda oJ - e recognition and measurement principles of Indian A~~j;~~~ 
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of fund-raising program,mes of the Company and its Holding Company ("Power Finance Corporation 
Limited"). 

Other Matters 

We did not audit the financial statement of the subsidiary included in the Special Purpose Consolidated 

Ind AS Financial Statements, whose financial reflect total revenue of ~ 357.82 crores, total net profit 

after tax of ~ 149.64 crores and total comprehensive income of ~ 149.64 crores for the year ended 31st 

March 2024 and cash flows (net) of ~ 206.80 crores for the year ended 31st March 2024, as considered 

in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. These financial statements have been 

audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our 

conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 

of the subsidiary is based solely on the report of the other auditor and the procedures performed by 

us as. 

Our opinion on the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements is not modified in respect 

of this matter. 

We did not audit the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March 2023. These consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been audited by other 

firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 expressed an unmodified 

opinion on the consolidated financial results of the Company for the year ended 3pt March 2023. 

Our opinion on the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements is not modified in respect 

of this matter. 

Restriction on Use 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of financial 

information in respect of fund-raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto 

and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume 

any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown 

or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 
Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: 24167453BKBFUD1219 

Date: 30th April 2024 
Place: Mumbai 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration: 000235N/N500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 
Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 24087010BKBODQ9501 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L4OI0IDL1969GOl005095 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 

S.No. Particulars Note 

No. 

ASSETS 
(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 6 

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 7 

(c) Trade receivables 8 

(d) Derivative financial instruments 9 

(e) Loans 10 

(f) Investments . 11 

(g) Other financial assets U 

Total - Financial Assets (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 
(a) Current tax assets (net) 13 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 14 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 15 

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 15 

(e) Other Intangible Assets 15 

(f) Other non-financial assets 16 

Total- Nun-Financial Assets (2) 

(3) Assets classified as held for sale 17 
Total ASSETS (1+2+3) 

LIABILITIES AND EQUlTY 

LIABILITIES 

(1) Financial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 9 

(b) Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of MSMEs 18 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 18 

(c) Debt Securities 19 

(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 20 

(e) Subordinated Liabilities 21 

(f) Other financial liabilities 22 

Total- Financial Liabilities (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 23 

(b) Provisions 24 

(c) Other non-financial liabilities 2S 

Total- Nun-Financial Liabilities (2) 

(3) Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 17 

(4) EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 26 

(b) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 27 

(c) Other equity 28 

Total - Equity (4) 

Total - LIABIUTIES AND EQUITY (1+2+3+4) 

Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies 1105 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th April 2024 

('( in Crores) 
-All at As at 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

262.75 48.70 

2,699.75 2,346.91 

153.82 113.00 

12,482.02 8,981.61 

4,99,192.05 4,22,083.91 

5,352.32 3,170.00 

24,445.42 24,422.54 

5,44,588.13 4,61,166.67 

309.68 305.95 

2,500.96 . 3,307.56 

630.98 639.17 

23.59 2.72 

0.52 1.63 

117.03 74.40 

3,582.76 4,331.43 

20.20 4.65 
5,48,191.09 4,65,502.75 

759.70 976.95 

- -
90.51 41.68 

2,66,063.24 2,36,902.33 

1,72,092.05 1,37,114.13 

7,412.21 6,773.30 

31,959.49 25,345.11 

4,78,377.20 4,07,153.50 

66.51 10.65 

137.34 111.62 

259.79 106.45 

463.64 228.72 

- 0.02 

2,633.22 2,633.22 

558.40 558.40 

66,158.63 54,928.89 

~9,350.25 58,UO.51 

5,48,191.09 4,65,502.75 

ViV~'" 
ainnan &: Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhl Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1%9GOI005095 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2024 

S. No. Particulars 

Revenue from Operations 

(i) Interest Income 

(ii) Dividend Income 

(iii) Fees and Commission Income 

(iv) Net gain! (loss) on fair value changes 

(v) Sale of services 

I. Total Revenue from Operations (i to v) 

II. Other Income 

III. Total Income (J+JI) 

Expenses 

(i) Finance Costs 

(ii) Net translation! transaction exchange loss 

(iii) Fees and commission Expense 

(iv) Impairment on fmancial instruments 

(v) Cost of services rendered 

(vi) Employee Benefits Expenses 

(vii) Depreciation and amortization 

(viii) Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

(ix) Other Expenses 

IV. Total Expenses (i to ix) 

V. Profit before Tax (III-IV) 

VI. Tax Expense 

(i) Current Tax 

- Current Year 

- Earlier Years 

(ii) Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Ex:pense (i+ii) 

VII. Profit for the period (V-VI) 

VIII. Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Re-measurement gains/(Iosses) on defined benefit plans 

- Tax impact on above 

(b) Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 

- Tax impact on above 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 

- Tax impact on above 

(b) Cost of hedging reserve 

- Tax impact on above 

(c) mcome tax relating to these items 

Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (i+ii) 

IX. Total comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VIII) 

X. Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of , 10 each (in f) 

(1) For continuing operations 

(2) 

(3) 

For discontinued operations 

For continuing and discontinued opemtions 

Company OvelView and Mate"'" AN-nunting Policies 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th April 2024 

-

Sub-Total (i) 

Sub-Total (ii) 

Note 

No. 

29 

30 

31 

37 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

H05 

Year ended 

31-03-2024 

46,431.44 

2.28 

236.03 

474.48 

360.52 

47,504.75 

66.48 

47,571.23 

29,947.74 

166.57 

24.26 

(1379.58) 

168.06 

238.03 

23.99 

251.78 

170.44 

29,611.29 

17,959.94 

3,329.10 

3.97 

481.41 

3,814.48 

14,145.46 

(0.99) 

0.25 

96.34 

(4.86) 

90.74 

(3269.97) 

822.99 

4,544.19 

(1143.68) 

953.53 

1,044.27 

15,189.73 

53.59 

53.59 

~G LlM/),- ~ /./ 

(~in CrOIes) 

Year ended 

31-03-2023 

38,846.34 

11.89 

287.17 

45.31 

287.55 

39,478.26 

41.90 

39,520.16 

23,733.33 

1,114.04 

16.29 

142.17 

54.06 

204.10 

24.26 

203.91 

130.33 

25,622.49 

13,897.67 

2,720.50 

(147.45) 

157.64 

2,730.69 

11,166.98 

(5.99) 

1.51 

(58.16) 

(0.32) 

(62.96) 

542.33 

(136.49) 

(1755.82) 

441.90 

(908.08) 

(971.04) 

10,195.94 

42.28 

42.28 

D
~ ' y 
o ivek Kumar Dewangan * Ch t :n & Managing Director * DIN - 013772U 

~ \ 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOIOO5095 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2024 

PARTICULARS 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Net Profit before Tax 

Adjustments for: 

1. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 

2. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale. (net) 

3. Depreciation & Amortization 

4. Impairment allowance on Assets Oassified as Held for Sale 

5. Impairment losses on Financial Instruments 

6. Loss/ (Gain) on Fair Value Changes (net) 

7. Effective Interest Rate (EIR) in respect of Loan Assets and Borrowings 

8. Interest on Commercial Paper 

9. Unrealised Eoreign Exchange Translation Loss/ (Gain) 

10. Interest on Investments 

Operating profit before Changes 1n Operating Assets & Liabilities 

Inflow {(Outflow) on account of: 

1. Loan Assets 

2. Derivatives 

3. Other Financial and Non- Financial Assets 

4. Other Financial and Non- Financial Liabilities & Provisions 

Cash flow from Operations 

1. Income Tax Paid (including TOS) 

2. Income Tax refund 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

1. Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 

2. Sale of assets held for sale 

3. Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. CWIP & Capital Advances) 

4. Investment in Intangible Assets (including intangible assets under development & 

Capital Advances) 

5. Finance Costs Capitalised 

6. Sale! (Investment) in Equity Shares 

7. Redemption! (Investment) in High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) (net) 

8. Redemption! (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) 

9. Sale/(Investment) of/in shares of associate companies (Net) 

10. Maturity/(Investment) of/in Corporate and Term deposits 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

1. Issue/ (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 

2. Issue/ (Redemption) of Commercial Paper (net) . 

3. Raising! (Repayments) of Rupee Term Loans/ WCDL from Banks/ FIs (net) 

4. Raising! (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net) 

5. Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares 

6. Raising! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) 

7. Coupon payment on Perpetual Debt ~truments entirely equity in nature 

8. Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares 

9. Repayment towards Lease Liability 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 

Net IncreasefDecrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the Year 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year 

Year ended 31'()3-2024 

17,959.94 

5.58 

(1.32) 

23.99 

(0.09) 

(1,379.58) 

(471.88) 

(34.51) 

135.64 

(993.07) 

(42.65) 

15,202.05 

(75,017.32) 

(343.67) 

(1,495.79) 

7,203.83 

(54,450.90) 

(3,271.76) 

(57,722.65) 

0.11 

1.61 

(33.63) 

(0.53) 

67.39 

(997.94) 

(912.98) 

(15.75) 

60.75 

/1830.96) 

27,473.52 

(135.64) 

3,640.02 

30,921.49 

590.00 

(44.50) 

(2,857.05) 

(0.02) 

59,587.82 

34.20 

(38.89) 

(4.69) 

13.897.67 

6.65 

(4.08) 

24.26 

0.03 

142.17 

(43.76) 

(15.58) 

963.93 

(39.53) 

14,931.76 

(50,424.82) 

790.33 

125.99 

(108.70) 

(34,685.44) 

(2,774.13) 

99.79 

0.02 

4.60 

(17.67) 

(0.01) 

(0.03) 

10.13 

(457.82) 

(343.44) 

(0.82) 

(137.91) 

14,835.97 

14,808.94 

11,643.52 

(0.71) 

(44.50) 

(3,120.37) 

(0.01) 

(37,359.77) 

(942.95) 

38,122.84 

(179.88) 

140.99 
(38.89) 

Dllring the YeJlr, the Croup has received Dividend of f 2.28 crore (previous yenr f 11.89 crore). Further, during the yenr, the Croup has pnid an amortnt of f 
249.42 crore (prev;a/ls yenr f 211.13 crare) tawnrds Carparnte Sadnl ResptJnsibilify. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th April 2024 

vel< Kumar Dewangan 

l ",a ,..,.nan &. Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New DeJhl-llOOO3, CIN: L40101DL1969G0l005095 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2024 
A Equity share capital 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulam As a131-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 
Balance at the beginning of the period 2.633.22 1,974.92 

Changes in equity share capital during file period' 658.30 
~ala'nce at the end of the period ~633.22 2,633.22 

, During the previous period, tire Company has issued 65,83,06,000 equity shares of ~ 10 each as fully paid-up bonus shares in the ratio of 1 (One) equih) share for every 3 (Three) eJiuity share outstanding on the record date i.e. 18th August 2022. 

B Instruments entirely equity in nature 
(~ in CCores) 

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Balance at the beginning of thl!'period 558.40 558.40 

Changes in instruments entirely equity in nature during the period 
Balance at the end of thep~rlod 558.40 558.40 

----

C Other Equity 

(t iR Cro.res) 
Particulars Reserves lit Surplus Share of Other FVOCI- Effective Costs of Total 

Special Reserve Reserve for Statutory Securities Foreign General Impairment Relained Comprehensive Equity Portion of Hedging 
created o1536(t) Bad and Reserve 015 Premium Currency Reserve Reserve Earnings Income! 0086) of Instruments Cash Flow reserve 

(viii) of the doubtful 4S-IC of Account Monetary Joint Venture Hedges 
Income Tax Act, debtsuls Reserve Bank Item accounted for 

1961 36(I)(viia) of ofIndiaAcl, Translation using equity 
the Income 1934 Difference method 

Tax Ad, 1961 Account 

Balance as at 31s1 March 2022 22,302.93 196.82 5,814.00 2.236.54 (555.29) 11,839.45 7,186.05 (37.98) 194.21 (395.95) 48,780.78 

Profit for the year 11,166.98 11,166.98 

Remeasurernenlof Defined Benefit Plans (4.48) (4.48) 

Recognition through Other Comprehensive (58.48) 405.84 (1,313.92) (966.56) 

Income (net of taxes) 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 11,162.50 (58.48) 405.84 (1,313.92) 10,195.94 

Transferred tol (from) Retained Earnings 2,674.96 2,211.15 (4,886.11) 

Transferred to General Reserve (196.82) 196.82 

Reclassification of gainl (loss) on salel 5.01 (5.01) 

extinguishment of FVOCl equity instrument (net 

of taxes) 
Foreign Currency Translation Loss on long term (487.03) (487.03) 

monetary items during the year 

Amortisation during the year 251.88 251.88 

Coupon payment on Instrument Entirely Equity (33.30) 

:in Nature (Perpetual Debt Instruments) (Net of 

Taxes) 
Sub-Total 2,674.96 (196.82) 2,211.15 (268.45) 

Utilised for issue of Bonus Equity Shares (658.30) (658.30) 

Expenses incurred on issue of Bonus Equity (0.71) (0.71) 

Shares 
Dividends (3,120.37) 

Sub-total- Transaction with owners (659.01) (3,779.38) 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 24.977.89 8,025.15 ' 1,577.53 (790.44) 12,036.27 10,313.78 (101.47) 600.05 (1,709.87) 54,928.89 
-



Particulars 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 

Profrt for the year 

Rcmeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 

iRecognition through Other Comprehensive 
Incol)'le (net of taxes) 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Transferred to/ (from) Retained Earnings 

Reclassification of gainl (loss) on salel 

extinguishment of FVOCI ~ty instrument (net 
of taxes) 

Foreign Currency Translation Loss on long term 

monetary items during the year 
AmortIBation during the year 

Coupon payment on Instrument Entirely "Equity 

in Nature (Perpetual Debt Instruments) (Net of; 

Taxes) 
Sub-total 

Dividends 

Sub·Total- Transaction with owners 

Balance as at 31st March 2024 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th April 2024 

Reserves &; Surplus Share of Other FVOCI-

Special Reserve I Reserve for I Statutory Securities Foreign General Impairment Retained Comprehensive I Equity 
created u/s 36(1) I Bad and Reserve U/S Premium Currency Reserve Reserve Earnings Incomel OOS8) of Instruments 

(viii) of the 
Income Tax Act, 

1961 

24,917.89 

3,066.94 

3,066.94 

28,044.83 

doubtful 45-IC of Account Monetary Joint Venture 

debts u/s I Reserve Bank 
36(1)(viia) of of India Act, 

the Income 1934 

Tax Act, 1961 

8,025.15 

687.76 2,803.84 

687.76 2,803.84 

687.76 10,828.99 

1,577.53 

1,577.53 

Item accounted for 

Translation using equity 

Difference method 

Account 

(790.44) 

(85.73) 

201.03 

115.30 

(675.14) 

12,036.27 

12,036.27 

10,313.78 

14,145.46 

(0.74) 

14,144.72 

(6,558.54) 

48.00 

(33.30) 

(6,543.84) 

(4,042.00) 
(4,042.00) 

13,872.66 

(101.47) 

91.48 

91.48 

(48.00) 

(48.00) 

(57.99) 

({ in Crores) 

Effective 

Pomonof 
Cash Flow 

Hedges 

600.05 

(2,446.98) 

(2,446.98) 

(1,846.93) 

Costs of 
Hedging 

reserve 

(1,709.87) 

3,400.51 

3,400.51 

1,690.64 

~ 
Vivek Kumar Oewangan 

Total 

54,928.89 

14,145.46 

(0.74) 

1,045.01 

15,189.73 

(85.73) 

201.03 

(33.30) 

82.00 

(4,042.00) 

(4,042.00) 

66,158.63 

Ian &; Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



REC Limited 

Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003 

CIN: L40101DL1969GOlO05095 

Notes to Accounts 

1. Company Overview 

REC Limited ("REC" or the "Company" or the "holding company") was incorporated in the year 1969. 

The Company is domiciled in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal 

place of business at Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-ll0003, India. The books of 

accounts are maintained at the Corporate Office situated at Plot no. 1-4, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana, 

in addition to the registered office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country, 

mainly in the State Capitals and one training centre at Hyderabad. 

The Company is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across the 

power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non­

Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, the 

company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. 

The company has been accorded with the status of a 'Maharatna' Central Public Sector Enterprise by 

the Department of Public Enterprises,.under the Ministry of Finance. 

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are 

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and 

Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. During FY 2022-23, REC has also diversified into 

the Non-Power Infrastructure sector comprising Roads & Expressways, Metro Rait Airports, IT 

Communication, Social and Commercial Infrastructure (Educational Institution, Hospitals), Ports and 

Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works in respect of various other sectors like Steel, Refinery, etc. 

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. 

Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges. 

The Company together with its subsidiaries is hereinafter referred to as 'the Group'. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

These Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of 

inclusion of financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the group and complies 

with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable regulatory norms / guidelines including those issued by RBI. These financial 

statements for the period ended 31st March 2024 were authorized and approved by the Board of 

Directors on 30th April 2024. 



3. Material Accounting Policies 

The material accounting policies applied in preparation of the consolidated financial statements are as 

given below: 

3.1 Basis of consolidation 

Subsidiary 

Subsidiary is the entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it has power over 

the investee, is exposed to or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has 

the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. The financial statements of 

subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control 

commences until the date on which control ceases. The G:r:oup combines the financial statements of the 

holding company and its subsidiary line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, 

income and expenses. 

Equity accounted investees 

The Group's interests in equity accounted investees comprise of the interests in associates and joint 

venture. 

An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity, over which the Company has significant 

influence and that is neither a subSidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Interests in associates are 

accounted for using the equity method. These interests are initially recognised at cost, which includes 

transaction costs. Subsequent to fuitial r~cognition, the consolidated financial statements include the 

Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity-accounted investees 

until the date on which significant influence ceases. However, in case where it is assessed that the 

investment! interes~ in associates is held for sale, the interest in associates is accounted for under Ind AS 

105. 

A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control and has rights to the net assets 

of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities. 

Interests in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost 

which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements 

include the Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity­

accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint control ceases. 

3.2 Transactions eliminated on consolidation 

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra­

group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted 

investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. 

Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that here is 



3.3 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual 

system of accounting on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities 

which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. These policies have been 

applied consistently for all the periods presented in the ·consolidated financial statements. 

Functional and presentation currency 

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is also the functional 

currency of the Group. 

3.4 Income recognition 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 

rate applicable. 

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are approp~iated in the order of (i) costs 

and expenses of REC (ii) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue interest 

including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, except for 

credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the 

complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including 

interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 

(IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery 

thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any. 

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest 

rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of 

the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on 

an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately 

under the head interest income. 

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or 

on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding. 

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest 

amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the 

corresponding interest income. 

Income from Government schemes 

Income of agency fee on Government schemes is recognized on the basis of the services rendered and 

amount of fee sanctioned by the Ministry of Power. 

Income from cm~:e.n 

accrual basis 



Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established 

only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised 

separately under the head 'Dividend Income' . 

Other services 

Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on 

accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Group in the year of receipt. 

Revenue from sale of services 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

The Group uses the principles laid down by the" Ind AS 115 to determine that how much and when 

revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues etc. In 

accordance with the same, revenue is recognised through a five-step approach: 

(i) Identify the contract(s) with customer; 

(ii) Identify separate performance obligations in the contract; 

(iii) Determine the transaction price; 

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and 

(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied. 

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts 

and other indirect taxes. 

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of'expenditures 

plus proportionate margin as per contract; 

In Fixed Price Contracts - Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract. The 

Group has assessed that the stage of completion is determined as the proportion of the total time 

expected to complete the performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the reporting period, 

which is an appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of these performance 

obligations under Ind AS 115. 

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances 

change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or loss 

in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management. 

Professional charges to be charged from the selected bidders/developers for transmission projects put 

on tariff based bidding is accounted for in the year in .which it is reasonably certain that the ultimate 

collection of the professional charges will be made. 

for Proposal (RFP) documents is credited to the respective SPV and sale 
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3.5 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction 

of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, are 

capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its 

intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the 

effective interest rate method. 

3.6 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders (after deducting a . utable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted 

for the effects of all dilutive potentia.! equity shares. 

3.7 Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Group using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are 

recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized in 

the consolidated financial statements before Olst Apri1201B, such gains and losses are accumulated in a 

"Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balance 

period of such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods. 

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated 

using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 

3.8 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Land 

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 

related carrying amounts are not amortized. 

Land also includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as 

finance lease and is amortized over the lease term. 

Other Tangible assets 

PPE other than Ian -:::::=~:::::.,.. 



Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 

the Group beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently mea~mred at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as 

prescribed under Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use 

for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is provided @ 

100%. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial 

year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognizeq is derecognized upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de­

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Capital Work-in-Progress 

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress.' The 

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable 

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates 

are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE 

which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under 'Capital Advances.' 

3.9 Intangible assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the 

future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the Group. 

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value) 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated 

useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may 

be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting 

date. Changes, if any, are acc.ounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the 

useful life of intangible assets to be five years. 

carried as 



acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are 

classified under 'Capital Advances'. 

Derecognition of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from 

use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

3.10 Lease accounting: 

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset arid related lease liability in connection with all former 

operating leases except for those identified as short-term or low-value lease. 

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is defined as 

'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period 

of time in exchange for consideration'. 

To apply this definition, the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are 

whether: 

the contract contains an identified ass'et, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or 

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group 

the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 

identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the 

contract 

the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The 

Group assess whether it has the right to direct 'how and for what purpose' the asset is used 

throughout th~ period of use. 

At lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the 

balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of 

the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any costs to dismantle 

and remove the asset at 'the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease 

commencement date (net of any incentives received). 

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement 

date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The 

Group also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment ~hen such indicators exist. 

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease 

payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is 

readily available or the Group's incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments 

(including in subst . ed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be 
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Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 

interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in­

substance fixed payments. 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use 

asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero. 

3.11 Assets held for sale 

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a 

sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is considered 

as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the Group; are available for 

immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price and the sale has 

been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of the date of classification. Such assets are 

measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less selling costs. 

Assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not 

depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. 

Where the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies 

investment in the entity (Le. all the assets and liabilities of that entity) as held for sale. 

3.12 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 

transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured 

initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described 

below. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets 

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories 

upon initial recognition: 

• Amortized cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or at FVOCI are subject to review for impairment at least 

at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a 

group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each 

category of financial assets, which are described below. 

Interest Rate (EIR) II-V~[:n 
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a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to 

collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Impairment Allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

Modification of cash flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the 

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Group 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss 

in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present 

value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset'.s 

original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified 

financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset. 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortized cost 

classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are 

designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this 

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge 

accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or 

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by 

reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists. 

Embedded derivatives 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host 

contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to 

a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise 

would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign 

exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to 

a party to the contract. 

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at 

fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts 

or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for 

trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at 

fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging 

instruments. 

Financial assets at FVOCI 

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment 



and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment. 

However, the Group may transfer the same within equity. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Group derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions 

have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference 

recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been 

recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when the contractual rights to 

receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Group also derecognizes the financial asset if 

it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method, 

except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at 

fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. 

Derecognition offinancialliabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 

new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit 

or loss. 

Hedge accounting 

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements: 

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 

relationship 

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the entity actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the entity 

actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. 

All derivative financial instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair 

value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge is 



At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification 

adjustment within other comprehensive income. 

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge 

relationship, in accordance with the Group's risk management objective and strategies. The 

documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s) 

being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness 

requirements. 

Fair Value Hedges 

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the Statement of 

Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the 

hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument 

ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately 

in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3.13 Impairment of financial assets 

Loan assets 

The Group follows a I three-stage' model for impairment in the form of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 

based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below: 

• Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 

recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. 

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition 

but that do not have objective evidence of impairment. 

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. 

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECL 

for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default 

and Loss Given Default, defined as follows: 

Probability of Default (PD) - The PO represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting on its 

obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instrument. 

Loss Given Default (LGD) - LGD represents the Company's expectation of loss given that a default 

occurs. LGD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually be 

lost post recoveries in case of a default. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, interest 

accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time of default. 

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PO, EAD 



Financial assets other than Loans 

In respect of its other financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has 

increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since 

initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected 

credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at 

the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial 

recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available 

without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial 

recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly 

since initial recognition if the financial a~set is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet 

date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has stopped 

pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority. 

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short­

term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible 

into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

3.15 Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity 

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in 

equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders' meeting and the Board of 

Directors respectively. Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are 

recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for payment by the Group. 

3.16 Material prior period errors 

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the 

prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period 

presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are 

restated. 

3.17 Prepaid Expenses 

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition. 

3.18 Taxation 



Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax 

payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 

computation of taxable income. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to 

apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted 

by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate toincome t~xes levied by the 

same tax authority. 

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax 

assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 

that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in 

profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or 

directly in equity, in which case the related defer:~ed tax is also recognized in other comprehensive 

income or equity, respectively. 

3.19 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid 

annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 

period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within 

twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non­

monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis. 

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution 

plans as under: 

Defined contribution plan 

A defined contribution plan is a plan und~r which the Group pays fiXed contributions in respect of the 

employees into a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further 

contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the Group towards 

defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which the contributions 

relate. 

Defined benefit plan 
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receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and other 

defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even if plan assets for 

funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. 

The Group's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit 

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The 

liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of 

the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. 

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. 

Other long-term employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one­

year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an 

independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently 

measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction 

value is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the 

expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the 

unamortised deferred employee benefits on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected 

remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis. 

3.20 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a 

past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Group and 

amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. Provisions 

are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most 

reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with 

the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money 

is material. 

A contingent lia~ility is disclosed for: 

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of 

the Group or 

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot 

be made. 
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Any reimbursement that the Group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning the 

obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not 

exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the 

related asset is disclosed. 

3.21 Fair value measurement 

The Group measures financial instruments, such as d~rivatives at fair value at each reporting date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes 

into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest 

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and 

best use. 

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 

data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial 

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest 

level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Levell - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the consolidated financial statements regularly, the 

Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 



3.22 Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 

settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

3.23 Business Combination under Common Control 

A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under cornmon control is a business 

combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same 

party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory. 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses tinder cornmon control are accounted for using 

the pooling of interest method as follows: 

• The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. 

• No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. 

Adjustments are made only to harmonise material accounting policies. 

• The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if 

the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the 

financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination 

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is 

aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The 

identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the 

transferee 

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional 

consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is 

transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves. 

3.24 Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is charged to the securities premium account 

4. Implementation of New/ Modified Standards 

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued amendments to certain Ind AS. 

The Group has analysed the impact of these amendments, which is not material to the Group. Further, 

MCA has not issued any new Ind-AS applicable to the company. 

5. Material management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 

The preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statements requires management to make 

judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets 

and liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on 



Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the 

estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & future 

periods if it affects 'both current & future periods. 

Material management judgments 

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized 

is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax 

assets can be utilized. Further, the Management has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special 

Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and thus, the 

special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the Group does not 

create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve. 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Liability on Undistributed Reserves of Group Companies - The 

applicable tax laws provide for tax deduction in respect of dividend income from equity investments, to 

the extent of dividend declared by the Company to its shareholders during the year. Considering the 

historical information and dividend distribution policy of the Company, the Company does not expect 

any tax liability on the undistributed reserves of the Group Companies, as and when such reserves are 

distributed. Hence, the Company does not create any deferred tax liability on undistributed reserves of 

Group Companies. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of 

impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in 

deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

Investment in SPV s - Transmission projects are managed as per the mandate from Government of 

India and the Group does not have the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of these projects 

unilaterally. The Group therefore considers its investment in respective SPVs as associates having 

significant influence despite the Company holding 100% of their paid-up equity share capital. 

N on recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - As a matter of prudence, income on 

credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis when expected 

realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding. 

Material estimates 

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of 
depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. 
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the 
utility of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of 
future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may materially impact the DBO amount and the 
annual defined benefit expenses. 

for fair valuatio 



Income Taxes - Material estimates are involved in determining the provIsIon for income taxes, 
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of 
expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Expected Credit Loss ('ECL') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial 
assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions 
about future economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and 
resulting losses). The Group makes significant judgments about the following while assessing expected 
credit loss to estimate EeL: 

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk; 

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of 

product/ market and the associated EeL; and 

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure EeL. 

• Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in 

case of default) 



6 Cash and cash equivalents 

(lin em""') 
ParticulalS As at 3H13-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

- Cash on Hand (including imprest) 0.02 -
- Balances with Banks 

- in current accounts 67.65 41.01 

- deposits with original maturity of 3 months or less 195.08 7.69 

Total 262.75 48.70 

7 Bank Balances (other than Cash and Cash Equivalenls) 

~in Cmrcs) 

Particulars A. at 31-ll3-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

- Earmarked Balances with Banks 

- For unpaid dividends 1,192.72 6.79 

- For Government funds for onward disbursement as grant 69.55 170.63 

- Eannarked Term Depo.its 

- Deposils in Compliance of Court Order 0.67 0.62 

- Term Deposit- Debenture Redemption Reserves - 1%.35 

- Balances with banks not available for use pending 1,245.41 1,720.36 

allotment of 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 

-Other Term deposits 191.40 252.16 

Total 2.699.75 2,346.91 

- Term Deposils with remaining maturity more than 3 168.39 181.30 

months but less than 12 months 

. Term DeposUs with original maturity more than 12 23.01 70.86 

_months 

Trade Receivables 

C' in Crf>"'l:\ 
particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

(A) Unsecured, Considered good 115.13 128.73 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (8.83) (25.67) 

106.30 103.06 

(B) Trade receivables which have significant increse in credit risk 58.90 37.62 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (16.58) (28.07) 

42.32 9.55 

(C) Credit impaired receivables 39.46 56.35 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (34.26) (55.96) 
5.20 0.39 

Total Trade Receivables (A+B+O 153.82 113.00 



9 Derivative Financial Instruments 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

The Company enters into derivatives for hedging foreign exchange risks and interest rate risks. Derivatives held for risk management 
pwposes include hedges that are either designated as effective hedges under the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that are economic 
hedges. The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional 
amounts. 

Part I 

~ in Crores) 
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional FairValue- FairValue- Notional Fair Value - Fair Value -
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 

Currency Derivatives 
- Currency swaps 3,126.52 43.34 38.13 3,083.13 47.50 58.13 
-Others 

- Call Spread - - - 2,055.42 208.14 -
- Seagull Options 1,21,107.24 11,070.97 411.82 80,362.47 8,007.42 87.89 

Sub-total (i) 1,24,233.76 11,114.31 449.95 85,501.02 8,263.06 146.02 
Interest Rate Derivatives 
- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 72,128.13 1,367.71 309.75 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 
Sub-total (ii) 72,128.13 1,367.71 309.75 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 
Other derivatives 
- Reverse cross currency swaps - - - 4,947.00 - 530.11 
Total- Derivative Financial Instruments (i + ii+iii) 1,96.361.89 12,482.02 759.70 1.36.726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Part II 
Included in Part I are derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as below: 

(~in Crores) 
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional Fair Value- FairValue- Notional Fair Value- Fair Value -

Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 
Fair Value Hedging 
- Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 15,950.70 - 297.73 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 
Sub-total (i) 15,950.70 - 297.73 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 

Cash Flow Hedging 
- Currency Derivatives 

- Currency Swaps 3,126.52 43.34 38.13 3,083.13 38.85 -
- Others 
- Call Spread - - - 2,055.42 208.14 -
- Seagull Options 1,21,107.24 11,070.96 411.82 80,362.47 7,979.02 85.76 

- Interest Rate Derivatives 
- Forward Rate Agreements and lnterest Rate Swaps 49,477.43 905.30 12.02 23,627.57 337.69 11.48 
Sub-total (ii) 1,73,711.19 12,019.60 461.97 1,09,128.59 8,563.70 97.24 

Undesignated Derivatives 6,700.00 462.42 - 11,647.00 407.59 590.37 
Total- Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii+iii) 1,96,361.89 12,482.02 759.70 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as 
hedging instruments in effective cash £low hedges are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. In case of fair value hedges, the changes 
in fair value of the derivatives designated as hedging instruments along with the fair value changes in the carrying amount of the hedged 
items are recognised in the Stabnent of Profit & Loss. For undesignated derivatives, the changes in the fair value are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit & Loss. 



10 Loans 
The Company has categorised all loans at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(AI 

(i) 

(ii) 

(Bl 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 

(C)(I) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(C)(II) 

Particulars 

Loans 

Term Loans 

Working Capital Term Loans 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Security Details 

Secured by tangible assets 

Covered by Government Guarantees 

Unsecured 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Loans in India 

Public Sector 

Private Sector 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Loans outside India 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Total (AI - Gross Loans 

Total (AI - Net Loans 

Total (Bl - Gross Loans 

Total (B) - Net Loans 

Total (CHO - Gross Loans 

Total (Cl(I) - Net Loans 

Total (Cl(II) - Net Loans 

Total (CHI) and (Cl(II) 

As at 31-03-2024 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

4,62,090.27 4,63,975.61 
47,280.68 47,596.96 

5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 

(12,380.52) (12,380.52) 

4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 

2,47,650.53 2,48,205.98 

2,24,500.49 2,25,967.86 

37,219.92 37,398.72 

5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 

(12,380.52) (12,380.52) 

4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 

4,54,647.08 4,56,894.28 

54,723.87 54,678.29 

5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 

(12,380.52) (12,380.52) 

4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 

- -
- -
- -

4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 

~ in Cco<C!!) 
As at 31-03-2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

4,08,463.40 4,09,638.42 
26,548.39 26,709.24 

4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

(14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

2,42,310.94 2,42,633.17 

1,72,069.58 1,73,004.21 

20,631.27 20,710.28 

4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

(14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

3,93,225.23 3,94,571.78 

41,786.56 41,775.88 

4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

(14,263.75) (14/263.75) 

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

- -
- -
- -

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 



11 Investments 

, .. -........ 
Particulars Amortised Cost At fair value Sub-total Others (At Cost) . Total 

Through Other Through profit Designated. at 
Comprehensive or loss fair value 

Income through profit or 
loss 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5= 1+2+3+4) (6) (1= 5+6) 

As at 31st March, 2024 

Government Securities 1,624.08 - - - 1,624.08 - 1,624.08 
Debt Securities 2,176.20 - 1,065.03 - 3,241.23 - 3,241.23 
Equity Instruments - 410.64 76.37 - 481.01 - 487.01 
Preference Shares 28.72 - - - 28.12 - 28.72 
Total - Gross (A) 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,381.04 - 5,381.04 
Investments outside India - - - - . - -

lnvestments in India 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,381.04 - 5,381.04 
Total - Gross (B) 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 _ - 5,381.04 - 5,381.04 

Total Investments 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 . 5,381.04 - 5,381.04 
Less: impairment loss allowance (C) (28.72) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 
Total- Net (D=A-C) 3,800.28 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,352.32 - 5,352.32 

As at 31st March, 2023 

Govemment Securities 1,431.74 - - - 1,431.14 - 1,431.74 

Debt'Securities 766.90 - 562.34 . 1,329.24 - 1,329.24 

Equity Instruments - 381.71 27.31 - 409.02 - 409.02 

Preference Shares 28.72 - - - 28.72 - 28.12 

Total - Gross (A) 2,221.36 381.11 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Investments outside India - - - - - - -
Investments in India 2,227.36 381.71 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Total- Gross (B) 2,221.36 381.11 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.12 

Total Investments 2,227.36 381.71 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Less: impairment loss allowance (C) (28.12) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 

Total- Net (D=A-C) 2,198.64 381.11 589.65 - 3,110.00 - 3,170.00 
- - - -



12 Other financial assets 

The Company has categorised all the components under 'Other Financial Assets' at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

Particulars 

Loans to Employees 

Advances to Employees 

Loans & Advances to Holding! Subsidiary 

Security Deposits 

Recoverable from Government of India 

Towards Gol Fully Serviced Bonds 

Other amounts recoverable 

Less: Impairment Loss allowance 

Other Amounts Recoverable (Net) 

13 Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 
Advance Income-tax & TOS 

Less: Provision for Income Tax 

Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 

Provision for income tax for demand under contest 

Current tax assets (Net) 

14 Deferred tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

As at 31·03·2024 

Total (A to F) 

As at 31·03·2024 

Sub·Total (1) 

Sub·Total (2) 

As at 31·03·2024 

(~ jn Crores 
As at 31·03·2023 

57.99 44.56 

0.90 0.49 

0.51 3.54 

1.55 1.52 

24,319.40 24,318.29 

132.86 149.35 

(67.79) (95.21) 

65.07 54.14 

24,445.42 24,422.54 

(~ in Crores 
As at 31·03·2023 

305.47 2,956.82 

(0.80) (2,655.88) 

304.67 300.94 

5.26 5.26 

(0.25) (0.25) 

5.01 5.01 

309.68 305.95 

It in Crores 
As at 31·03·2023 

2,500.96 3,307.56 . 



15 Property. Planl'" Equipmmt and Inbnglbl. AM.to 

(t inC""",,> 

Partlcubus Capital Wolk-In- Intaaglble A_Is Other Infupble 

.... - undu AAoIs 
Property. Piont '" Equipment Development 

F ... bold Land lli&ht ... ~I1 .. ul\d BoUdinII' I'bnt'" Fumituft 6; EDP E<jalpmmls Offi .. Vellides Tobit rmmovable Compul<r Computet' 
equip ..... Fixtures Equlp .... nts p."perty Softwue Softwa.e 

GI068 curylng value 

As.t 31.83.2.022 110.39 1.59 430.83 19.90 67.75 26.71 24.15 0.40 681.72 6.CJ7 - lUI 
Additions - 26.07 020 3.64 5.49 7:76 0.14 4330 22.69 - O.oJ 

Borrowings Cost Capitaljso,d - - - - . 0.03 · -
Dloposals . - 0.04 3.70 5.6.2 6.39 IS.75 26.07 - 0.10 

Aa .t 31.83.2023 11039 159 456.90 211.06 67.69 26.58 25.52 0.54 709.27 2.72 14.72 

Aa .t 31.D3.2023 11039 ].59 4116.90. 20.06 67.69 26.58 25.52 0.54 709.27 2.72 - 14.72 

Addltlons . - 039 2.68 9.19 7.95 0.18 2039 20.34 - -
Bonowing. Cost Capitallso!d - . - - - 0.53 - . 
Disposals/ Adjustments - - 3.10 3.60 6.73 0,01 13M - - 0.01 

As .t 31.03.2024 11039 1.59 456.90 20AS 67.27 3:1.17 26_74 0.71 716.l2 23.59 - 14.71 

AoxumuJal<d dep~"onl .... ortl .. tIoD 

Aa .t 31.83.2022 0.37 13.51 0.95 10.94 19.23 1232 031 57.69 - - 10.53 

Charge for the year - 0.02 7.10 128 6.05 3.62 3.51 0.02 2l.60 - 2.66 
Adjustment for disposals - . 128 4.15 3.75 0.01 9.19 - · 0.10 

Aa at 31.03.2023 - 0.39 20.61 z.23 15.71 1&70 12.08 038 70.10 - 13.09 

As aI31.83.2023 - 0.39 20.61 z.23 15.71 18.70 U.08 0.38 70.10 - 13.09 

Charge for the year 0.02 721 129 6.13 4.-19 3.70 0.64 22.88 - Lll 

Adjlnhnont for disposals - - - 1.59 2.55 3.60 1.74 - · 0.01 

As a131.o3.2024 - 0.41 27.82 3.52 20.25 :w.64 l2.18 D.42 85.24 - - lU9 

Net block as at 31.032023 11039 1.20 436.29 17.83 SL98 7.88 13.44 0.16 639.17 2.72 - L63 

Nel block .. aI3L032024 11039 1 .18 429.68 16.93 47.02 11.53 14.56 029 63D.98 23.59 . 0.52 
-----~ 



16 Other non-financial assets 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

Particulars 

Unsecured, (onsidered good 

Capital Advances 

Other Advances 

Balances with Govt. Authorities 

Pre-Spent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses 

Deferred Employee Cost 

Other Assets 

Total (A to G) 

17 Assets classified as held for sale 

Particulars 
(A) Disposal Group 

(i) Investment in associates 

(ii) Loans to associates 

(iii) Provision for impainnent on assets classified as held for sale 

Sub-Total (i+ii+iii) 
(B) Assets Classified as Held for Sale-Building 

Total (B) 

Grand Total (A+B) 
liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 

ee) Payable to associates 

Total (e) 

Net Assets held for sale (A+B-C) 

18 Trade Payables 

Particulars 

Trade Payables 

Total outstanding dues of MSMEs 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 

Total 

As at 31-113-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

~ in Crores\ 
As at 31-03-2023 

0.17 7.26 

31.33 4.50 

42.36 30.81 

5.34 7.70 

22.01 13.28 

15.81 10.84 

0.01 0.01 

117.03 74.40 

(f in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

0.90 0.65 

19.25 13.39 

- (9.73) 

20.15 4.31 

0.05 0.34 

0.05 0.34 
20.20 4.65 

- 0.02 

- 0.02 

20.20 4.63 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

- -
90.51 41.68 

90.51 41.68 



19 Debt Securities 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(8) 
(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(C) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company has categorised all debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(f in Cro.res' 
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost 
Secured Long-Term Debt Securities 
Institutional Bonds 1,955.00 2,052.46 1,955.00 2,029.81 
54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 41,110.80 42,535.71 35,866.55 37,124.32 

Tax Free Bonds 8,953.27 9,279.82 10,261.64 10,624.41 

Bond Application Money pending allotment 1,245.41 1,244.57 1,720.36 1,719.42 

Sub-total (A) 53,264.48 55,112.56 49,803.55 51,497.96 

Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities 
Institutional Bonds 1,72,275.29 1,78,093.90 1,48,262.70 1,52,705.20 

Infrastructure Bonds 3.96 9.32 3.96 8.63 

Foreign Currency Bonds 32,963.75 32,B47.46 32,886.78 32,690.54 

Sub-total (8) 2,05,243.00 2,10,950.68 1,81,153.44 1,85,404.37 

Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities 

Commercial Paper - - - -
Sub-total (0 - - - -

Total - Debt Securities (A+B+C) 2,58,507.48 2,66063.24 2,30956.99 2,36902.33 
Debt Securities issued inl outside India 
Debt Securities in India 2,25,543.73 2,33,215.78 1,98,070.21 2,04,211.79 
Debt Securities outside India 32,963.75 32,847.46 32,886.78 32,690.54 
Total- Debt Securities 2,58,507.48 2,66,063.24 2,30,956.99 2,36,902.33 

20 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 
(ill) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(B) 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company has categorised all borrowings (other than debt securities) at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind 
AS 109. 

(~in Crores\ 
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost Principal DIs Amortised Cost 
Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings 

Term Loans from Banks 50,612.28 50,620.49 56,298.20 56,402.09 

Tenn Loans from Financial Institutions 8,050.00 8,072.29 6,000.00 6,000.64 

Tenn Loan in Foreign Currency 67,205.64 66,772.38 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Tenn Loans from Govt. of India (NSSF) 10,000.00 10,325.12 10,000.00 10,325.12 

Lease Liability - - 0.02 0.02 

Sub-total (A) 1,35,867.92 1,35,790.28 1,17,851.48 1,17,991.39 

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings 

FCNR (B) Loans 25,138.67 25,151.29 15,424.22 15,427.63 

Short Term Loans/ Loans repayable on demand from Banks 10,875.94 10,883.04 3,600.00 3,607.52 

Overdrafts/ Cash Credit repayable on demand from Banks 267.44 267.44 87.59 87.59 

Sub-total (B) 36,282.05 36,301.77 19,111.81 19,122.74 

ToW - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,72,149.97 1,72,092.05 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) in! outside India 
BorrOWings in India 1,04,944.33 1,05,319.67 91,410.03 91,850.61 

Borrowings outside India 67,205.64 66,772.38 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,72,149.97 1,72,092.05 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 



21 Subordinated Liabilities 

The Company has categorised all subordinated liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Particulars 

115th Series - Subordinate Tier-n Bonds-

8.06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023 

175th Series - Subordinate Tier-n Bonds -

8.97% Redeemable at par on 28.03.2029 
199th Series - Subordinate Tier"n Bonds -

7.96% Redeemable at par on 15.06.2030 
222nd series - Perpetual Tier-I Bonds -

7.98% with call option on 30.04.2033 and on annual anniversary 

date thereafter 
226th series - Perpetual Tier-I Bonds -

8.03% with call option on 30.09.2033 and on annual anniversary 

Total - Subordinated Liabilities 

Subordinated Liabilities inl outside India 

Borrowings in India 

Borrowings outside India 

Total- Subordinated Liabilities 

(~in Crores) 
As at 31-()3-2024 As at 31-03-2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost 

- - 2,500.00 2,668.34 

2,151.20 2,091.95 2,151.20 2,079.90 

1,999.50 2,041.60 1,999.50 2,025.06 

2,000.00 2,145.28 - -

1,090.00 1,133.38 - -

7,240.70 7,412.21 6,650.70 6,773.30 

7,240.70 7,412.21 6,650.70 6,773.30 

- - - -
7,240.70 7,412.21 6,650.70 6,773.30 



22 Other Financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 

Particulars 

Unpaid Dividends 

Unpaid Principal &; Interest on Bonds 

- Matured Bonds & Interest Accrued thereon 

-Interest on Bonds 

Sub-total (8) 

Advance received towards variation margin (C) 

(D) Funds Received from Govt. of India for Disbursement as 
Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 

Less: Disbursed to Beneficiaries (cumulative) 

Undisbursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidy/ Grant 

Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Govt. of India 
(E) 

(F) Other Liabilities 

Total (A to F) 

23 Current tax liabilities (net) 

Particulars 
Provision for Income Tax 
Less: Advance Income-tax & TOS 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 

24 Provisions 

Particulars 

Provisions for 
(A) Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

Earned Leave Liability 

Medical Leave Liability 

Settlement Allowance 

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme 
Long Service Award 

Incentive 

Others 

(B) Others 

Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comfort 

25 Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Sub-total (A) 

Sub-total (B) 

Total (A+B) 

(A) Sundry Liabilities Account (Funded Interest Capitalisation) 

(B) Unbilled Liability towards Capital Account 

(e) Una mortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 

(D) Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes 
(E) 

As at 31-03-2024 

1,192.72 

22.42 

10.52 

32.94 

4,638.80 

98,759.76 

31.68 

(98,717.49) 

73.95 

24,382.40 

1,638.68 

31,959.49 

As at 31-03-2024 

3,283.85 

(3,217.34) 

As at 31-03-2024 

As at 31-03-2024 

66.51 

0.13 

33.81 

21.52 

2.40 

4.92 

4.51 

36.96 

1.07 

105.32 

32.02 . 

32.02 

137.34 

47.80 

48.38 

85.38 

78.23 

259.79 

{~in Crores\ 
As at 31-03-2023 

6.79 

25.66 

11.17 

36.83 

-
98,232.51 

24.17 

(98,095.33) 

161.35 

24,318.29 

821.85 

25,345.11 

(~ in CroTes) 
As at 31-03-2023 

(41.27) 

51.92 

10.65 

(t in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

2.68 

27.75 

20.61 

1.76 

4.17 

2.89 

33.89 

2.00 

95.75 

15.87 

15.87 

111.62 

(t in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

2.80 

48.38 

12.45 

0.10 

42.72 



26 Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised: 
Equity shares of ~ 10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : 
Fully paid up Equity shares of ~ 10 each 

Total 

27 Instruments entirely equity in nature 

Particulars 

Fully paid up Perpetual Debts Instrument entirely equity in nature of ~ 10 lakhs each 

Total 

28 Other Equity 

Particulars 
(A) Other Reserves 

(i) Special Reserve created uls 36(1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(ii) Reserve for Bad and doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(iii) Statutory Reserve uls 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

(iv) Securities Premium 

(v) Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account 
(vi) General Reserve 

(B) Retained Earnings 

(C) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
- Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 

- Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 

- Cost of Hedging reserve 

Total- Other Equity (A+B+C) 

As at 31-03-2024 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

As at 31-03-2024 

Number Amount 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 
-

As at 31-03·2024 

28,044.83 

687.76 
10,828.99 

1,577.53 

(675.14) 
12,036.27 

13,872.66 

(57.99) 

(1,846.93) 

1,690.64 

66,158.63 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

It in crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

Number Amount 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

~ inCrores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

24,977.89 

8,025.15 

1,577.53 

(790.44) 
12,036.27 

10,313.78 

(101.47) 

600.05 

(1,709.87) 

54,928.89 

~ 



29 Interest Income 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(B) 

iii 

(0 
(i) 

(D) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iil) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

Particulars 

InteI1!St on loan Assets 
Long term financing 

Short term financing 

Interest Income from Investment. 

Interest from Long Term Investments 

Interest on Deposits with Bank. 

Interest from Deposits 

Other Interest Income 

Interest on Delayed Payments by Borrowers 

Interest from Staff Advances 

Interest on Mobilisation Advance 

UnWinding of DIscount of Security Deposits 

Interest from SPVs 

Tnterest on Advance to parties 

Sub·total (A) 

Sub·total (B) 

Sub·lolal (e) 

Sub-total (D) 

Total· Interest Income (A to D) 

30 Dividend Income 

11'artiCulars I' Dividend from Long·Term Investments 
Total - Dividend Income 

31 Fees and Commission [ncorne 

Particulars 

Fees based Income 

Prepayment Premium 

I'ee lor Implementation oI Govt. Schemes 

Total- Fees and CommissIon Income 

32 S.te of service. 

Particulars 

C.on.ultancy Engineering Service. 
TOlal 

33 Other Income 

Particulars 

Net gain! (loss) on disposal of assets classified as held for sale 

Rental Income 

Liabilities/provision Written Back 

Fees from Training Courses 

Interest frum Income Tax Refund 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total· Other Income 

Y •• r ond.d31-03-2024 

On Financial On Financial On Financial -

Assels AllSels Assels measured 
measured at measured at al Fair Value 

Fair Value Amortised Cost through Profit or 
IhroughOCl 

· 42,941.50 

· 2,717.24 

· 45,658.74 

190.29 

· 190.29 

- 331.51 

· 331.51 

· 173.80 

- 5.06 

· 0.24 

· 0.10 

· 0.71 

· 1:83 

- 18L74 

· 46,362.28 

Year ended 31.03-2024 

Year ended 31.03-2024 

Year ended 31-113-2024 

Year ended 31.03-2024 

Lo •• 

· 
· 
· 

69.16 

69.16 

-
-
. 
-

69.16 

2.28 

2.28 

70.80 

50.74 

114.49 

236.03 

36052 

360.52 

1.32 

13.96 

23.90 

1233 

028 

14.69 

66.48 

(~ . C In tores 
Y ..... end.d 31·03·20:13 

On Financial On Finandal On Finandal 
A_Is measured ASlets measured Auets measured 

al Fair Value at Amortioed at Fair Value 

through DeI Cost through Profit or 

· 

-

· 
· 

-
· 

Loss 

37,679.56 · 
680.35 · 

38,359.91 · 

154.82 31.69 
154.82 31.69 

118.51 · 
118.51 · 

176.76 -
3.65 

0.27 

0.16 -
0.57 -
- -

181.41 -
38,814.65 3L69 

Year ended 31.03·2023 I 

Year ended 31.(J3-2023 

Vear ended 31-03·20:13 

Year ended 31-D3-2023 

11.891 
11.89 

(f in Crores) 

117.80 

47.16 

122.21 

287.17 

287.55 
287.55 

(f in Crores) 

4.06 

12.82 

1.57 

7.73 
. 

15.70 
41.90 



34 Finance Costs 

Finance Costs have boon incuITed on financialliabilitios measured al amortised cost. 

If in Cron> .• l 
Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

Interest on Borrowing. 

- Loans from Govt. of India (NSSF) 822.50 822.50 
- Loans from Banks/ Financial Institutions 5,461.62 3,934.76 
- Extemal Commercial Borrowings 4,774.11 1.881.41 

SIlb-Total (i) ll,os8.23 6,638.67 

(Il) Interest on Debt Securities 

- Domestic Debt Securities 15,086.29 13,312.17 
- Foreign Currency Debt Securities 1,553.60 1,442.43 
- Commercial Paper 135.64 -

Sub-Total (ii) 16,775.53 14,754.60 
(iii) [ntereslon Subordinated Uabilitles 

- Subordinate Bond. 631.89 551.65 
SUb-Total (iii) 631.89 551.65 

(Iv) Other Interest Expense 

-Swap Premium 1.368.64 1,784.82 
- Interest on Variation Margin 114.70 -
- Interest on Advance Income Tax 4.01 -
• Interest on liability towards employee benefits (4.84) 3.44 
• Miscellaneous interest expense 0.11 0.18 

Sub-Total (iv) 1,482.62 1,788.44 
Total - Finance Cost. 29,948.27 23,733.36 

Less: Fmance Costs Capitalised (0.53) (0.03) 

Total- Finance Costs (Net) 29,947.74 23,733.33 

3S N.t transJ.otion! transaction ."change 105s1 (pin) 

~in Cro"",) 

ParticuJ.ors Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

Net tran.latlon! trano;action ""change loss/ (gain) 166.57 1,114.04 

Total 166.57 1,114.04 

Tife figures nboVl' Il/dud,amortlSal,oll of lIellrallslatlOnl Iral/sacllOn exchnllge lossl (galll) 011 LJ/lg Troll Forergll C"".",cy MOlletory Items rtal8"'Sl!d III U,.fiwmdnl slalelllellts htfiJr. Is/ .... prll 
2018 nllloullting to (201.03 cror", (Previous .v.ar (251.88 crores). 

36 Fees and commission expense 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Particulars 

Guarantee Fee 

LisHng and Trusteeship Fee 

Agency Fees 

Credit Rating Expenses 
Other Finance Charges 

Total (i to v) 

37 Net Gain! (I08S) on Fair Value Changes 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

ParticuJ.ors 

Net gain! (loss) on financial instruml!lthl at Fair Value through profit 

or loss 

On trading Portfolio 

others 
- Changes In fair value of Derivatives 

- Changes In fair value of Long Term Investments 

- Changes in fair value of ShotHerm MF investments 
Sub-tot.l (ii) 

Total (A) 

Breakup of Fair Value Changes 

-Realised 
- UnreaIised 

Total Net Gain! (l08S) on Fair Value Changes 

Year ended 31-03-2024 

Year ended 31-03-2024 

Year ended 31-03-2023 

1.71 2.92 

0.06 0.05 

].42 1.76 

4.08 3.55 

16.99 8.01 

24.26 16.29 

(t In C rores\ 
Year ended 31-03·2023 

-
425.55 69.21 

46.33 (25.45) 

2.60 1.55 

474.48 45.31 

474.48 45.31 

(217.04) 336.35 

691.52 (291.04) 

474.48 45.31 
. . Fmr value cllanges m II/ls .cl",dllie nrt otllt' than those Drlsmg Oil neeo"nt of accrued mler .. 1 mcolllff expense alld rtpresents cllanges 111 fDIY value of dmvnllVes dwgnalcd as economIC lIedges nol 

live /ledge 



38 Impairment on financial instrument. 

Particulars Vear ended 31-03-2024 

On financial instruments measured On financial instruments 

(i) 

(ii) 

... Loans'" 
• Others 

atFVOCI 

Total (i+ii) 

measured at Amortised Cost 

- (1,367.07) 

- (12.51) 

- - (1,379.58) .. me/lldes 1'16.14 cr0l'l;" (PrL'!!,olls year I' -5.03 erores) IowaI'd. ,mpalrment a/iolMncc on leIte,. o/Conl/o,.,. 

39 Cost of solVices rendered 

Particulars Yea.r ended 31-D3-2024 
Project Expenses 

Total 

40 Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 

- Salaries and Allowances 

- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 

- Rent towards Residential Accomodalion for Employees 

- Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

(lin Cra,..,.) 
Vear ended 31-03-2023 

On financial instruments 

measured at FVOC] 

168.06 

168.06 

157.24 

32.87 

6.65 

41.27 

238.03 

-

On financial instruments 

measured at Amortised Cost 

Year ended 31-03-2023 

Year ended 31-03-2023 

105.14 

37.03 

142.17 

(~ in Crores) 

54.06 

54.06 

(f in CroN!s) 

157.43 

8.57 

5.31 

32.79 

204.10 .. -wclllClCll NIL (Imu!DII~ year 1'20.54 crores) mellrrM l/I cO/llp/,mlC" of order of M/II/sII'Y' of PO[crrr 1'l'sardwg "gll/rm •• I,"" of earl,er adopled Pay Scales 1997 III resl"cl of below Board Level 
Execll/ivc., al par ,oill, other CPSEs. 

41 Depredation and amortization 
(l in Crores) 

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

- Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 22.88 21.60 

- Amortization on Intangible Assets 1.11 2.66 

Total 23.99 24.26 

42 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
~ in Crores) 

Particulars Year ended 31-«3-2024 Vear ended 31-03-2023 

• Direct Expenditure 243.69 198.27 

-Overheads 8.09 5.64 

Total 251.78 203.91 

43 Other Expenses 
(~in C,orcs' 

Particulars Vear ended 31-D3-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

- Travelling and Conveyance 23.01 18.26 

• Publicity &< Promotion Expenses 3228 10.78 

- Repairs and Malntenancc 26.55 22.93 

- Rent, taxes and energy costs 7.7-1 7.92 

- Insurance Charges 0.16 0.15 

• Communication costs 2.38 2.39 

• Printing & stationery 1.74 1.26 

• Director's sitting fees 0.49 0.42 

· Auditors' fees and expenses 1.84 1.62 

- Legal & Professional Charges 13.76 16.35 

- Net Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 5.56 6.64 

- Training And Conference Expense 13.76 . 10.80 

• Govt. Scheme Monitoring Expenses 9.32 8.42 

• Other Expenditure 31.85 22.39 

Total 170.44 130.33 



44 Tax Expel1&e 

«( in Crares) 

Particulars Year ended 31-ll3-2024 Year ended 31-03-2023 

- CUITent tax expense 3,329.10 2,720.50 

- CutTent tax expensel (benefit) pertalnlng to earlier years 3.97 (147.45) 

SlIb-total- CUITen! Tax 3,333.07 2,573.05 

- Deferred tax expense! (credit) 481.41 157.64 

Total 3,814,48 2,730.69 

45 Earnings per Share 

Particulars Year ended 31~3-2024 Year ended 31~3-2023 

Nums;rel9'r 

Profit for the year from continuing operations as per Statement of Profit 14,112.16 11,133.68 

and Los., (~ in Crores)· 

Profit for the period from <liscontinued operations as per Statement of -
Profi t and Loss (t in Crores)" 

Profit for the year from continuing and discontinued opera lions as per 14,112.16 11,133.68 

Statement of Profit and Loss (t in Crores)" 

OC!nominlltor 

WeIghted allerage Number of equity shares 2,63,32,24,000 2,63,32,24,000 

Bask & Diluted Earnings per Share (in t for an equity share of ~ 10 cnch) 53.59 42.28 

(for continuing operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earning. per Share (in ~ for an equity share of ~ 10 each) - -
(for <liscontinucd operations) 

Ba~k & Diluted Earnings per Share (in t for an equity share of ~ 10 each) 

Iffor collllnllinl! a nd di,;cnntinucd oDerallunsl 53.59 42.28 

• Till' PI'Oft' tieootes Prof! aftcl' Tar less COUP01! expenses (net of tQres) 0/ ( -33.30 crores (PI'lWIOIlS penod ( ·JUG crores) on Perpetual DebI IIlSl rumc/l /S eulrm:ly equIty In nature. 




